The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

ANNUAL SECURITY & FIRE SAFETY

2017 REPORT



Table of Contents

1. Introduction	3
2. The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley	5
3. Annual Report Preparation	7
4. Campus Law Enforcement Responsibility	8
5. Campus Security & Building Access	10
6. Campus Safety Initiatives and Resources	12
7. Campus Safety Programming	18
8. Policies for Reporting Crimes	22
9. Reporting and Preventing Sex and Gender-Base Violence	25
10. Missing Student Notification Policies	36
11. Safety Tips	36
12. Emergency Preparedness	37
13. Sex Offender Registry Information	40
14. Drug Free School and Communities Notice	40
15. Fire Safety Report	46
16. 2016 Clery Statistics	53
Appendix A – Clery Definitions	83
Appendix B –Penalties for Drug Use	85
ASR Revisions	94

1 Introduction

It is our strong belief that feeling safe on campus enriches the experience of learning and working at The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley (UTRGV). The 2017 Annual Security and Fire Safety Report (ASR) was prepared in accordance with the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act (Clery Act) by the UTRGV Clery Compliance Working Group to provide valuable campus security information and statistics about crime on our campus.

This Report includes information about policies, procedures, and programs regarding:

- how students and others should report crimes or other emergencies occurring on campus;
- security of and access to campus facilities;
- crime prevention;
- campus law enforcement and security;
- alcohol and drugs;
- domestic violence;
- dating violence;
- sexual assault; and
- stalking.

The ASR also provides information about the University Police Department, including its law enforcement arrest authority, and working relationships with state and local police and its mission to protect and serve the campus community.

Further, the Report includes statistics for reported Clery Act crimes that occur on campus, on public property within or immediately adjacent to the campus, and in or on non-campus buildings or property that UTRGV owns or controls.

We encourage you to review the 2017 Annual Security and Fire Report and if you have any questions regarding the information that is shared here, please do not hesitate to call the University Police Department at (956) 665-7151 (Edinburg) or (956) 882-8232 (Brownsville) or the Office of Student Life and the Dean of Students at (956) 665-2260 (Edinburg) or (956) 882-5141 (Brownsville/Harlingen) for more information.

Working Group Membership:

Name	Position Title	Department Location	Contact Info
Raul Munguia	Chief of Police	Police Department	(956) 882-7788 raul.munguia@utrgv.edu
James Loya	Assistant Chief of Police	Police Department EASFC 1201	(956) 665-8078 james.loya@utrgv.edu
Florence Nocar	Interim Director, Office of Institutional Equity	Office of Institutional Equity ESSEB 5.101E	(956) 665-2103 florence.nocar@utrgv.edu
Rebecca Gadson	Associate Vice President for Student Life and Dean of Students	Office of the Dean of Students EUCTR 323	(956) 665-2260 rebecca.gadson@utrgv.edu
Pablo Mendez	Emergency Management Coordinator	Office of Emergency Preparedness ASFC 1.218	(956) 665-2658 pablo.mendez@utrgv.edu
Lt. Cesar Garcia	University Police Lieutenant	Police Department	(956) 882-8232 cesar.garcia@utrgv.edu
Wilson Ballard	Campus Compliance Manager	Compliance	(956) 665-2652Wi wilson.ballard@utrgv.edu
Aurora Quezada	Administrative Assistant I	Police Department	(956) 882-7554 aurora.quezada@utrgv.edu
Kristina Chavez	Compensation Manager	Human Resources	(956)665-5395 kristina.chavez@utrgv.edu
Priscilla Lozano	Deputy Chief Legal Officer	Legal Affairs ESSEB 3.101	(956) 665-2024 priscilla.lozano@utrgv.edu
Douglas Stoves	Associate Dean for Student Rights and Responsibilities	Office of the Dean of Students Cortez 204	(956) 882-5141 douglas.stoves@utrgv.edu

2 The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

UTRGV is a state-supported institution of higher education. It has many campuses and various non-campus locations, that is owns or controls, uses for educational purposes and are frequently used by students. UTRGV Clery Act geography is as follows:

Campuses	Address
Edinburg Campus	1201 W. University Dr, Edinburg, TX 78539
Brownsville Campus	One W. University Blvd, Brownsville, TX 78521
Harlingen Campus	2102 Treasure Hills Blvd, Harlingen, TX 78550
UTRGV McAllen Teaching Site	1800 South Main Street, McAllen, TX 78503
UTRGV Starr County Campus	Farm-to-Market Road 3167 Rio Grande City, TX 78582
UTRGV Coastal Studies Lab	100 Marine Lab Drive, South Padre Island, TX 78597
UTRGV Language Institute at Resaca Village	1601 E. Price Brownsville, TX 78521
Visual Arts Building/UTRGV Alumni Center	2412 S. Closner, Edinburg TX 78539
Community Engagement and Student Success Building	1407 E. Freddy Gonzalez, Edinburg TX 78542
John Austin Pena Clinic	3341 Richardson Road Edinburg, TX 78542
School of Earth, Environmental, and Marine Sciences	901 S. Garcia St. Port Isabel, TX 78578
Port Mansfield Telescope Facility	630 Laguna Drive Port Mansfield, TX 78598
Children's Lung Clinic	303 Conquest Blvd., Edinburg, TX 78539
UTRGV Engineering Tooling Lab	5700 International Parkway Suite A-2, McAllen, TX 78503
COB-Weslaco Office (RGV Partnership)	322 Missouri, Weslaco, TX 78596
Family Medicine Residency Program	205 E. Toronto Ave., McAllen, TX 78503
Doctor's Hospital Renaissance Family Medicine	1000 E. Dove , Edinburg, TX 78539
Doctor's Hospital Renaissance Internal Medicine Center	5423 S. McColl Rd., Edinburg, TX 78539
Doctor's Hospital Renaissance General Surgery	5321 S. McColl Rd., Edinburg, TX 78539
Doctor's Hospital Renaissance Women's Health Center	2821 Michael Angelo Dr., Edinburg, TX 78539
Rheumatology Clinic	3111 Center Pointe Dr., Edinburg, TX 78539
Non-Campus Locations	Address
Texas State Technical College UTRGV classroom site	2424 Boxwood St, Harlingen, TX 78550
Transfer Center	2825 Pecan Blvd. Suite C, McAllen, TX 78501
Human Resources at the Woods	451 E. Alton Gloor Brownsville, TX 78526
UniMovil Campuses (mobile health clinics)	Address
First United Methodist	1225 Boca Chica Blvd. Brownsville, TX
Proyecto Juan Diego	2216 Eduardo Ave, Brownsville, TX
Las Milpas (St. Francis Xavier Cabrini)	8001 S. Cage Blvd. Pharr, TX
Indian Hills	12606 Shawnee Ave. Mercedes/5808 Lucero Rd., TX
Center Point Weslaco Housing	3401 Diamond Blvd. Weslaco, TX

Annual Security & Fire Safety Report

By October 1 of each year the Annual Security & Fire Safety Report is distributed to all enrolled students and current employees. Distribution is made through electronic mail. Printed copies can be obtained upon request from the Office of Student Life or the University Police Department. The Annual Security and Fire Safety Report is posted on the University Police Department's website www.utrgv.edu/police. The University Police Department's Professional Standards Unit is responsible for gathering the crime statistics from the University Police Department database and other University officials that have significant responsibility for student and campus activities.

This report is also prepared in cooperation with the police agencies surrounding each of our campus and non-campus locations.

The Report includes statistics for the previous three years concerning reported crimes that occurred on campus, on any public property within, or immediately adjacent to and accessible from the campus locations and in certain off-campus buildings owned or controlled by UTRGV.

In addition to providing Clery crime statistics, the report also includes institutional policies concerning campus security, alcohol and drug use, crime prevention, fire safety, the reporting of crimes, sexual assault, timely warnings and other matters. Except where noted, policies indicated in this annual security report apply to all campus locations that comprise UTRGV.

All prospective employees and prospective students may obtain a copy from the Office of Student Life and Dean of Students or University Police Department by visiting www.utrgv.edu/police.

3 Annual Report Preparation

The University Police Department maintains cooperative working relationships with local, county, state, and federal law enforcement agencies and crime statistics are requested for buildings and properties owned or controlled by the university from local agencies.

Campus Security Authorities and departmental offices are also required to report criminal incidents to the University Police Department contemporaneous with occurrence to insure inclusion and avoid duplication of statistics in the annual report.

- The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley Police Department
- The Brownsville Police Department
- The Harlingen Police Department
- The Texas State Technical College (Harlingen Campus) Police Department
- The Department of Veterans Affairs Police Department (Harlingen Campus)
- The Willacy County Sheriff's Department
- The Port Isabel Police Department
- The Hidalgo County Sheriff's Office
- The City of Edinburg Police Department
- The City of McAllen Police Department
- The City of Palmhurst Police Department
- The City of Weslaco Police Department
- The City of Rio Grande City Police Department
- The Cameron County Sheriff's Office
- Advisors to Recognized Student Organizations
- The Office of Housing and Residence Life
- Department of Athletics
- Offices of Student Life and the Dean of Students (Including the Office of Student Rights & Responsibilities),
 and
- all other Campus Security Authorities (CSA).

4 Campus Law Enforcement Responsibility

Safety: A shared responsibility

The University Police Department is responsible for the general welfare of students, faculty and staff on UTRGV campuses. It is the lead agency for the security of the University and the enforcement of all state laws and University rules and regulations relating to motor vehicles and traffic on campus.

Campus offices for the University Police Department are located at:

Edinburg: 501 N. Sugar Road, Edinburg TX 78541elephone (956) 665-7151 (24 Hrs.)

Brownsville: 2671 FJRM Avenue, Brownsville TX 78520 Telephone (956) 882-8232 (24 Hrs.) Harlingen: 2102 Treasure Hills Blvd., Harlingen TX 78550 Telephone (956) 882-8232 (24 Hrs.)

The University Police Department operates 24 hours a day, 365 days a year, and is staffed by commissioned Texas Peace Officers and supported by civilian personnel and non-commissioned public safety officers. Well-marked exterior emergency telephones are located throughout the campus locations in most parking lots and all elevators. These emergency telephones can be used to report crimes, emergencies or to request police services and are monitored and answered by the University Police Department 24 hours a day.

Your safety is our priority and concern. As a university, we focus in the prevention of crime, fire, accidents and other campus hazards. Equally important is your participation in preventing these types of safety risks by promptly reporting crimes and any suspicious activity to the University Police Department. UTRGV components such as Student Success, Environmental Health, Safety and Risk Management and many others also contribute to making UTRGV a safer place to study, work and live.

This report contains valuable information that will help keep you safe, on and off campus. Please pay special attention to all safety tips. Following them may greatly increase the level of your safety and general welfare. Working together we can have a safer and more enjoyable learning environment.

Emergency Numbers (Consider programming these numbers into your cell phone):

On - Campus Emergency	Contact Information
On-Campus Emergency Brownsville/Harlingen	(956) 882-2222
On-Campus Emergency Edinburg	(956) 665-4357 (HELP)
Secondary Emergency Number	911

Off- Campus Emergency	Contact Information
Emergency	911

On-Campus Non-Emergency	Contact Information
On-Campus Non-Emergency Edinburg	(956) 665-7151
On-Campus Non-Emergency Brownsville/Harlingen	(956) 882-8232

City of Edinburg

Department	Contact Information
Police Emergency	911
Police Non-Emergency	(956) 383-7411
Fire Emergency	911
Fire Non-Emergency	(956) 383-7691

City of Brownsville

Department	Contact Information
Police Emergency	911
Police Non-Emergency	(956) 548-7000
Fire Emergency	911
Fire Non-Emergency	(956) 548-7000

City of Harlingen

Department	Contact Information
Police Emergency	911
Police Non-Emergency	(956) 427-8787
Fire Emergency	911
Fire Non-Emergency	(956) 216-5701

Police Authority

University law enforcement and security is coordinated by the University Police Department which is a part of the University of Texas System Police (UTSP). UTRGV's police officers are designated by Article 2.12 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and Article 51.203 of the Texas Education Code as the law enforcement officers of the University and are licensed by the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement (TCOLE) with full law enforcement authority. University police officers undergo an extensive application process and thorough background investigation prior to employment. Before being licensed as a Texas peace officer, University police cadets attend an intensive six-month training program at The University of Texas System Police Academy, located in Austin, Texas. The training that University Police Department officers receive exceeds TCOLE training standards for all Texas peace officers. The University Police Department officers continually receive in-service and specialized training. In addition to commissioned Police Officers, the University also employs non-commissioned Public Safety Officers to assist the University Police Department with security on campus. All officers have been trained in first aid and CPR and are authorized to enforce all campus regulations. University Police Officers are trained with a variety of weapon systems as well as a variety of lessthan-lethal weapons. They conduct foot, bicycle and vehicular patrols on all Campus properties and throughout the University housing community 24-hours a day, seven days a week. Peace officers employed by the University Police Department have jurisdiction and conduct patrol activity within the counties where the University of Texas System owns or leases property. The University Police Department enforces all laws of the State of Texas, as well as being responsible for public safety services such as crime prevention and community outreach programs. The University Police Department officers have jurisdictional authority and are vested with the power to investigate crime, to search and arrest as authorized by law and to use reasonable and necessary force to enforce all laws and protect life and property at all University locations. The primary jurisdiction of peace officers commissioned by University of Texas System Police includes all counties in which property is owned, leased, rented, or otherwise under the control of the University of Texas System.

Additionally, Public Safety Officers provide a visible uniform presence in university buildings and properties to deter crime and report suspicious activity to the University Police Department officers.

Relationships with Other Law Enforcement Agencies

The University Police Department maintains close working relationships with all local, federal, state, and other law enforcement agencies and routinely shares investigative information. The University Police Department also works closely with area Fire Departments and emergency medical service providers.

The University Police Department is routinely informed by local law enforcement agencies of any criminal activities involving UTRGV students or student organizations. The information in these reports is subsequently shared with the Dean of Students.

Daily Crime and Fire Log

The University Police Department maintains a daily crime log that records all crimes and other serious incidents that occur on campus, in a non-campus building or property, on public property, or within the department's patrol jurisdiction by the date the incident was reported. The daily crime log also includes the nature, time, and general location of each crime reported to the department, as well as the disposition of the complaint, if this information is known at the time the log is created. The department posts specific incidents in the Daily Crime Log within two business days of receiving a report of an incident and reserves the right to exclude reports from the log in certain circumstances.

The Daily Crime and Fire Log are available for public inspection and a hardcopy upon request at the following locations:

Edinburg: 501 N Sugar Road, Edinburg, TX 78541 Brownsville: 2671 FJRM Avenue, Brownsville, TX 78520 Harlingen: 2102 Treasure Hills Blvd, Harlingen, TX 78550

5 Campus Security & Building Access

Some buildings have late hour access to certain areas that are locked after normal business hours, which will require a special after hour pass. Access to classrooms and office buildings for special events after normal business hours, weekends and holidays is coordinated with the various campus departments overseeing that particular area. Many of the buildings, offices, labs, computer rooms and other areas of campus are equipped with electronic access. Except for Residence Halls, most of the buildings are accessible to members of the campus community, guests and visitors during the hours of 7:00 a.m. – 10:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday and 7:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. on Friday. Most campus buildings are typically locked on Saturday and Sunday.

The property or buildings, owned or controlled by The University of Texas System are not open for assembly, speech, or other activities as are the public streets, sidewalks, and parks. Pursuant to the authority conferred upon the Board of Regents by *Texas Education Codes* Section 51.209, in order to protect the safety and welfare of students, employees, and other participants in the programs and activities of the institution it shall be unlawful for any person who is on the property to refuse to identify himself or herself in response to a request by an institutional representative. Persons having no legitimate business to enter on campus may be ejected from the campus on his or her refusal to leave peaceably on request. UTRGV maintains an open-campus policy, but access to the campus facilities may be restricted as necessary to meet safety and security requirements as determined by University officials.

Campus Carry Law

The 84th Session of the Texas Legislature passed and the Governor signed Senate Bill 11, known as the "campus carry" law. Individuals who hold a license to carry a handgun may carry a concealed handgun on the grounds of or in buildings of an institution of higher education such as UTRGV.

To ensure compliance with Section 411.0231 of the Texas Government Code (also known as the "campus carry law") while maintaining UTRGV commitment to providing a safe environment for its students, faculty, staff, and visitors, UTRGV adopted Handbook on Operating Procedures (HOP) policy ADM 02-400, Concealed Handguns and Other Weapons on Campus, effective August 1, 2016, http://www.utrgv.edu/hop/policies/adm-02-400.pdf

The policy and related list of *Campus Carry Exclusion Zones* can be found at: http://www.utrgv.edu/campuscarry/

This policy applies to all individuals who may work, attend classes, conduct business, or visit any campus location of UTRGV, including without limitation, employees, faculty, trainees, students, patients, visitors, volunteers, contractors, commercial tenants, or vendors. This policy does not apply to peace officers as defined in Article 2.12 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, and does not apply to military service members or officers, inspectors, or investigators employed by a federal agency who are carrying a weapon in the discharge of official duties.

University Housing

Access to the University's residence halls is restricted to student occupants, escorted guests and authorized University personnel. Unescorted persons are prohibited in the residence halls.

UTRGV does not have student organizations that own or control off campus housing.

Residents should immediately report lost access cards, lost keys, malfunctioning locks and gates to their respective Housing Coordinator.

Heritage, Troxel and Unity Residence Halls (Edinburg):

Access to Heritage and Troxel Residence Halls is through the main entrance that that is supervised by Residence Life Staff and has an electronic locking system with card access.

Casa Bella Apartments (Brownsville):

Casa Bella is a gated apartment community with code access through the main entrance.

The Village Apartments (Edinburg):

Access to The Village Apartments is not restricted.

Facilities Management

Facilities Planning and Operations maintains the buildings, grounds and utility systems for UTRGV. Students are encouraged to report maintenance problems such as missing lights, plumbing problems, or elevators that are not in service to the nearest departmental office. If departmental offices are closed, please report any safety issues to the University Police Department at (956) 665-7151(Edinburg) or (956) 882-8232 (Brownsville/Harlingen).

Personnel respond to reports of inoperable doors, inoperable lights, malfunctioning smoke alarms, broken windows, and requests from the University Police Department. The University Police Department, Environmental, Health, Safety and Risk Management, and Facilities Operations survey campus lighting and monitor those areas having defective fixtures and report the deficiencies to the appropriate personnel for corrective action. Residence halls staff make regular rounds of the facilities on a daily basis checking for maintenance problems that may pose a hazard to residents' safety and security. Outdoor emergency telephones are located at many locations through the campus. All emergency telephones are connected directly to the University Police Department.

6 Campus Safety Initiatives and Resources

General Information

The University Police Department takes a comprehensive approach to campus safety, and has a number of initiatives that reduce the risk of an individual becoming a victim of crime. The University Police Department has certified Crime Prevention Officers on staff that have received numerous hours of training in crime prevention and physical security.

The campus's crime prevention strategy rests on a multilayered foundation of a proactive patrol of the campus, crime prevention education and training, building and area security surveys, and property registration. This approach relies on the dual concepts of eliminating or minimizing criminal opportunities whenever possible, and encouraging community members to take responsibility of their own and other's safety.

Safety Initiatives

Initiatives	Description
Community Policing	The University Police Department utilizes a community policing philosophy with the goals of: Establishing positive contacts with the campus community; identifying real and/or perceived problems that exist in the campus community; and developing programs that aid in resolution of identified problems. To assist in its community policing efforts, the University Police Department uses various modes of transportation, including patrol cars, utility cars, bicycles and foot patrol.
Crime Prevention Presentations	The University Police Department works closely with Residence Life, Students Rights and Responsibilities and some UTRGV student groups to develop and schedule presentations about crime prevention presentations pertaining to personal safety, sexual assault prevention, acquaintance rape, women's self-defense, alcohol and drug awareness, burglary and theft prevention and office safety. These presentations are conducted as needed for faculty, staff and students.
Emergency Phones	Emergency phones are located throughout all campus locations providing a direct line of communication to the University Police Department for individuals in need of emergency assistance. These phones are strategically positioned along pedestrian walkways, in parking lots and near many building entrances. The University Police Department responds to all activated emergency phones even if no words are spoken. Look for the blue lights atop a blue metal column.
Safe Walk	The University Police Department is available 24/7 to safely walk students to any location on campus to help them feel secure. Call (956) 665-7151 (Edinburg) or (956) 882-8232 (Brownsville/Harlingen) to request a safe walk.
Lighting	UTRGV recognizes the importance of maintaining a well-lit campus and all UTRGV parking lots and walkways are illuminated during night-time hours.
Parking Lot Cameras	There are exterior closed-circuit television cameras located throughout all campus locations which monitor and record their respective areas 24 hours a day. These include fixed cameras as well as pan-tilt-zoom cameras that are controlled from the University Police Department's Communications Center. These security cameras act as a deterrent to criminal activity as well as assisting University police officers in their investigations.
Mass Alert System	UTRGV maintains a mass alert system or alerting the University community about campus emergencies, including via cell phone, text messages and email throughout campus. These notices also post to the University website. In the event of a campus emergency, a mass alert message will give pertinent emergency information and protective actions to all members of the UTRGV campus community.
Employee Assistance Program	The UT Employee Assistance Program (UTEAP) is a service available to all employees of UTRGV. It provides confidential, professional assistance to help employees and members of their households resolve problems that affect their personal lives or job performance. Safety services include: emotional/psychological services and substance abuse/recovery services.

Campus Resources

The Department of Housing and Residence Life

Access to the University's residence halls is restricted to student occupants, escorted guests and authorized University personnel. Unescorted persons are prohibited in the residence halls. Visitation hours for all buildings are from 10:00 am to 1:00 am. Unity Hall, Heritage Hall, Troxel Hall and Casa Bella are to remain locked at all times and require a University-issued identification for key card access. All visitors much check in with Office Assistant located in Lobby of Unity, Heritage and Troxel Halls and Casa Bella. Residence hall staff, which include Hall Coordinators, Resident Assistants and Office Assistants receive special training from the Department of Residence Life about security and safety procedures and the enforcement of residence hall regulations. Safety inspections every semester help students to maintain a safe environment. Department of Residence Life professional staff conducts programs with resident students to heighten awareness of safety on campus. Sessions cover topics from common sense precautions, (such as walking with a companion or in groups at night), to more difficult issues (such as acquaintance rape). The University Police Department officers and Department of Environmental, Health, Safety and Risk Management representatives participate in residence hall programs and handle all police, fire and safety issues in the residence halls. View the Residence Life webpage here: http://www.utrgv.edu/housing/en-us/index.htm

The Office of Student Rights & Responsibilities

The Office of Student Rights & Responsibilities' primary focus is to provide guidance and support to students by addressing a broad spectrum of issues that may act as barriers to their success. The office enforces University community standards through the administration of the UTRGV Student Code of Conduct (Code) and provides information and programming to the University Community regarding student discipline, judicial hearings, appeals, grievances, students of concern and academic misconduct concerns. The purpose of the University discipline system is to promote student development by addressing behaviors that are inconsistent with community standards and expectations, as defined by the Code. The office conducts fair and impartial hearings regarding alleged violations of Student Code and, when appropriate, administers proactive and educational sanctions. Student Rights & Responsibilities often coordinates its services with other campus offices in an effort to serve students to the fullest extent. When appropriate, referrals will be made to other University offices to best serve students.

Violations of the Student Code of Conduct are encouraged to be reported to the Office of Student Rights & Responsibilities, which may conduct an investigation or contact the University Police Department if the reported activity appears to be criminal in nature. Students can also make reports to the Vaqueros Report It website: http://www.utrgv.edu/en-us/student-experience/report-it/index.htm, which is used to report any behaviors of concern that occur involving UTRGV students, whether these behaviors occur inside or outside of the classroom setting. Reportable behaviors may include Student Code of Conduct concerns, academic dishonesty violations, or any other behaviors of concern that may need to be addressed or would like to discuss. In addition, this form can be used for students to report concerns about faculty, staff or departments.

Student Rights & Responsibilities also endeavors to create a community of respect though the Superhero Project, an active bystander initiative, which encourages students to intervene when they see fellow students engaged in risky behaviors, such as alcohol use/abuse, sexual misconduct, academic dishonesty, violations of the student code of conduct and suicidal ideation. The Superhero Project provides training and resources to the campus community members.

Edinburg Campus: 315 at University Center Phone: 956-665-5375.

Brownsville/Harlingen Campus: 204 in Cortez Hall Phone: 956-882-5141.

View the Student Code of Conduct here: http://www.utrgv.edu/hop/policies/stu-02-100.pdf

Health Services

Health Services works to assist students to meet their educational and personal goals by addressing their health concerns during enrollment. Health Services' Health Education section provides health education, wellness promotion and risk reduction programming to students, faculty and staff. Health Services maintain the University's strategic vision of "shared responsibility" to plan, develop, implement, and evaluate health promotion techniques and is a resource for those in need. Health Services is designed to provide medical care for uncomplicated illnesses and injuries that are of recent onset and short duration.

Edinburg: Health Services is located at 613 N. Sugar Road next to the Wellness & Recreational Sports Complex and is open Monday through Friday from 8am – 5pm. The office can be reached at 956-665-2511.

Brownsville/Harlingen: Health Services is located at One West University Boulevard, Cortez Hall 237 and is open Monday - Friday from 8am – 5pm. The office can be reached at 956-882-3896.

Health Services is closed on weekends and holidays.

View the Health Services' webpage here: http://www.utrgv.edu/health-services/

Counseling Center

The Counseling Center helps students with their personal concerns so they can meet the daily challenges of student life. Staffed by licensed mental health professionals, the Counseling Center is open 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except on designated holidays. The Counseling Center provides mental health and substance abuse services at no cost to currently enrolled students. Counseling Center services are confidential and client records are not part of student's academic records. The Counseling Center operates within professional ethical guidelines and both federal and state laws that protect the privacy of mental health records and assure quality of services.

View the Counseling Center's webpage here: http://www.utrgv.edu/counseling/

Edinburg: Counseling Center is located in the University Center in room 109. To schedule an appointment, stop in or call 956-665-2574.

Brownsville/Harlingen: Counseling Center is located in Cortez Hall room 237. To schedule an appointment, stop in or call 956-882-3897.

24/7 Vaqueros Crisis Line: 956-665-5555

Collegiate Recovery Center

The Collegiate Recovery Center Program is a set of services to help students work through the process of recovery from addictive behaviors such as substance abuse. For more information, call 956-665-2674.

Office for Victim Advocacy & Violence Prevention

The mission of the Office for Victim Advocacy & Violence Prevention (OVAVP) is to work with students, staff, faculty and community partners to strive for a campus free from interpersonal violence and to facilitate services for victims and survivors of sexual assault, dating, domestic violence, stalking, and sexual harassment. Through educational activities, prevention programs, and support services, our goal is to provide a critical voice for promoting change in beliefs and policies that marginalize members of the campus community who identify as survivors or victims of interpersonal violence.

Human Resources

Human Resources (HR) is committed to provide quality services that promote the integrity and well-being of our employees. HR promotes and enforces University community standards throughout the workplace environment at UTRGV and hosts a number of different trainings throughout the year to maintain these standards. The following are examples of trainings hosted by HR:

- New Employee Orientation
- Vagueros Culture of Service Excellence
- VAQUEROS Culture of Service Excellence
- Hiring Top Talent: Interview Best Practices for Hiring Managers
- Salary Admin. Supervisor Presentation Review
- Best Practices for Supervisors/Managers
- FLSA Information Session
- E-Learn Employee Enrichment
- Supervisor Excellence Series: Environmental Health, Safety, & Risk Management
- Supervisor Excellence Series: Employee Performance Series
- Supervisor Excellence Series: Employee Leave Management
- Supervisor Excellence Series: Time Management for Non-Exempt Employees
- Supervisor Excellence Series: compensation and Classification Processes
- Personal Safety and Awareness
- Supervisor Excellence Series: Ethical Leadership
- Supervisor Excellence Series: American with Disabilities
- Civilian Response to Active Shooter Events
- Supervisor Excellence Series: Title IX: Sexual Harassment...
- Supervisor Excellence Series: Salary Admin. Best Practices for Managers.

View the Human Resource's webpage here: http://www.utrgv.edu/hr/index.htm

Office of Institutional Equity

The Office of Institutional Equity (OIE) addresses complaints of discrimination, sexual harassment, sexual misconduct and gender-based violence. OIE further assures UTRGV's compliance with federal and state laws concerning equal employment opportunity and affirmative action mandates and compliance in the administration of Title IX. UTRGV is committed to promoting a diverse and inclusive learning and working environment that is free of discrimination, sexual harassment, and retaliation.

View the Office of Institutional Equity's webpage for further information and resources here: http://www.utrgv.edu/equity.

Printed and Online Resources

Event	Description	Department Contact
Printed Crime Prevention Literature	Crime prevention literature related to personal safety, auto theft prevention and residential security is available at various locations throughout all campus locations Specialized crime prevention literature is available upon request.	The University Police Department Edinburg Campus: 956-665-7151 Brownsville/Harlingen Campus: 956-882-8232 Student Rights and Responsibilities Edinburg: 956-665-5375 Brownsville/Harlingen: 956-882-5141
Drug and Alcohol Abuse and Dating Violence	The University Police Department has a number of information brochures and pamphlets available in the lobby of the University Police Station. The information covers topics such as drug abuse prevention (courtesy of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services), underage drinking and drunk driving (courtesy of the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission and the Texas Department of Transportation), dating violence (courtesy of the Center for Disease Control & Prevention). Student Rights & Responsibilities offers all new, transfer and graduate students online training on alcohol use and abuse and sexual misconduct through Alcoholedu and Haven (Everfi). Students who do not comply have a hold placed on their account.	The University Police Department Edinburg Campus: 956-665-7151 Brownsville/Harlingen Campus: 956-882-8232 Student Rights and Responsibilities Edinburg campus: 956-665-5375 Brownsville/Harlingen campuses: 956-882-5141
Title IX information print and online resources	Title IX educational resources are meant to educate and inform the campus community about sexual harassment and associated campus resources. The Title IX policy and who is responsible for addressing those concerns.	Office of Institutional Equity Edinburg campus: 956-665-2103 Brownsville/Harlingen campuses: 956-882-5141
Culture of Respect Brochure	This pamphlet promotes healthy relationships and information to help students recognize warning signs of an unhealthy relationship.	Students Rights and Responsibilities Edinburg campus: 956-665-5375 Brownsville/Harlingen campuses: 956-882-5141
Emergency Operation Plan	In this document, you will find procedures for a wide array of incidents which may transpire at any given time while on campus. These procedures outline the recommended practices for certain incidents.	The Office of Emergency Preparedness 956-665-2658

7 Campus Safety Programming

The UTRGV community provides programs to enhance personal safety, teach proactive crime-reduction strategies, and to help community members develop self-esteem, which contributes to a healthy community. Some programming and presentations are provided on a yearly basis while others are in accordance with events that may be sponsored by various departments and/or organizations in a given academic year.

Summary of Community Policing/UTRGV Crime Prevention and Outreach Programs

The following is an overview of safety programs offered by UTRGV.

The Specific times and places for each of these programs is announced through various campus media as they are offered. Programs can also be scheduled individually by contacting the department directly.

Traditional Programming

Event	Description	Department Contact
Alcohol Awareness	This program discusses the law, culture and consequences of consuming alcohol. There also are activities to show the effects of alcohol on motor skills like participants driving pedal-carts while wearing "drunk goggles."	The University Police Department Edinburg Campus: 956-665-7151 Brownsville/Harlingen Campus: 956-882-8232 Student Rights and Responsibilities Edinburg Campus: 956-665-5375 Brownsville/Harlingen Campuses: 956-882-5141
Safe Walk Program	The University Police officers walk students to any campus location upon the request of the student by calling the University Police Department at (956) 665-7151.	The University Police Department Edinburg Campus: 956-665-7151 Brownsville/Harlingen Campuses: 956-882-8232
New Student Orientation and Family Orientation	The University Police Department officers provide an overview of the Department, safety tips for property and person and tips for protecting property by marking and engraving valuables at all freshman orientations. This information is made available to parents as well.	Student Involvement Edinburg Campus: 956-665-2660 Brownsville Campus: 956-882-5111 The University Police Department Edinburg Campus: 956-665-7151 Brownsville/Harlingen Campuses: 956-882-8232
Operation ID	Operation ID is a program involving the engraving of a state driver's license number on bicycles that do not already have serial numbers. Engraving is also available for most items of personal importance, upon request, at the University Police Department.	The University Police Department Edinburg Campus: 956-665-7151 Brownsville/Harlingen Campuses: 956-882-8232
Rape Aggression Defense (RAD)	The University Police Department offers a 12 hour Rape Aggression Defense course to all female UTRGV students, faculty and staff members.	The University Police Department Edinburg Campus: 956-665-7151 Brownsville/Harlingen Campuses: 956-882-8232
BASICS (Brief Alcohol Screening and Intervention for College Students)	An online alcohol intervention that works to educate students on alcohol's impact on the body as well providing students an assessment of their drinking behaviors	Student Rights and Responsibilities Edinburg: 956-665-5375 Brownsville/Harlingen: 956-882-5141 University Counseling Center

Superhero Project Active	This is a program that promotes and	Student Rights and Responsibilities
Bystander Initiative	empowers students to recognize problems, to choose to respond and to take action.	Edinburg: 956-665-5375 Brownsville/Harlingen: 956-882-5141
National Campus Safety Awareness Month	Programs highlight the importance of personal safety both on and off campus.	Student Rights and Responsibilities Edinburg: 956-665-5375 Brownsville/Harlingen: 956-882-5141
Arrive Alive & Fair	Interactive presentation on the dangers of texting and driving. Special focus on alcohol awareness.	Health Services Edinburg Campus: 956-665-2511 Brownsville Campus: 956-882-3896
Title IX Presentations	Sexual harassment, sexual violence and other gender-based harassment occurring in the college setting employment activities.	Office of institutional Equity Edinburg Campus: 956-665-2103 Brownsville/Harlingen Campuses: 956-882-5141 Student Rights and Responsibilities Edinburg Campus: 956-665-5375 Brownsville Campus: 956-882-5141
Take Back the Night	At least one out of every three women WORLDWIDE has been beaten, forced into sex or otherwise abused in her lifetime by a partner, relative, friend, stranger, employer, and/or colleague. Of these crimes, less than 50% are reported to the police. IT'S TIME TO MAKE A CHANGE.	Office of Victim Advocacy & Violence Prevention 956-665-8287
"Remember Me" Project	Distribution of information on complainants of violence from around the community.	Office of Victim Advocacy & Violence Prevention 956-665-8287
Sexual Assault Advocate Training	Collaborated with local Rape Crisis Center to educate and train students, faculty and staff in becoming advocates.	Office of Victim Advocacy & Violence Prevention 956-665-8287
Denim Day (International Day of Solidarity Against Sexual Assault)	In observance of National Sexual Assault Awareness and Prevention Month, UTRGV invited students, staff, faculty and all members of the UTRGV community and extended family to wear jeans.	Student Involvement Edinburg Campus: 956-665-2660 Brownsville Campus: 956-882-5111
Alcoholedu and Haven (Everfi)	An online course that will prepare students for the unique challenges and responsibilities of campus life. The goal is to help students minimize the risks associated with alcohol, drugs, and sexual violence. All new UTRGV students are required to complete this course prior to completion of their first semester at UTRGV.	Student Rights and Responsibilities Edinburg Campus: 956-665-5375 Brownsville/Harlingen Campuses: 956-882-5141
"It's On Us" Campaign	"It's On Us" Campaign raises awareness by acknowledging one's role in helping solve the problem of sexual misconduct.	Student Rights and Responsibilities Edinburg Campus: 956-665-5375 Brownsville/Harlingen Campuses: 956-882-5141

Ally Drogramatica	The LITECY Aller management is alledistants to	Student Involvement
Ally Programming	The UTRGV Ally program is dedicated to providing support to gay, lesbian, bisexual,	Edinburg Campus: 956-665-2660
	transgendered, and questioning individuals	Brownville Campus:
	(GLBTQ) at the University. Allies include	956-882-5111
	students, faculty, and staff who display an	
	Ally place card outside their	
	office/residence hall room or have an Ally button. This sign identifies them as	
	individuals who are willing to provide a safe	
	haven, a listening ear, and support for	
	lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender	
	people or anyone dealing with sexual	
	orientation issues.	
Suicide Gatekeeper	Geared for the non- mental health	Counseling and Psychological
Training	professional (i.e. layperson) to build	Services
	competence and comfort in identifying if a person may be suicidal and assisting that	Edinburg Campus: 956-665-2574 Brownsville Campus:
	individual in finding and accepting	956-882-3896
	professional help. It involves learning	Student Rights and Responsibilities
	common signs of depression and whether a	Edinburg Campus: 956-665-5375
	person may be considering suicide.	Brownsville/Harlingen Campuses:
		956-882-5141
Risk Management Training	Risk Management Workshop	Student Involvement
	In compliance with Senate Bill 2639, the	Edinburg Campus: 956-665-2660
	University bi-annually provides a risk management training to leaders of	Brownsville Campus: 956-882-5111
	student organizations on the following	930-882-3111
	topics:	
	• Event Planning / Risk Management	
	 Student Organization Travel 	
	Personal & Fire Safety on Campus	
	• Sexual Assault & Harassment	
	Alcohol AwarenessHazing	
Hazing	In compliance with the Texas Hazing	Student Involvement
11021116	Statute, an annual notification is sent to the	Edinburg Campus: 956-665-2660
	University community with information	Brownsville Campus:
	about hazing, its definition, and a list of	956-882-5111
	organizations found responsible for hazing	
	within the previous three years. Hazing	
	Prevention Awareness Week annually promotes anti-hazing and prevention	
	workshops for the campus community.	
	Additionally, the Student Organization	
	Handbook provides detailed information	
	about hazing, myths and facts, and where	
	to report incidents of hazing.	
One Love-Escalation	Peer led video and discussion that highlights	Student Rights and
	the difference between healthy and	Responsibilities
	unhealthy relationship behaviors so that students can recognize the warning signs of	Edinburg: 956-665-5375
	abuse in relationships and how to	Brownsville/Harlingen:
	intervene/report.	956-882-5141
	, , .	

Superhero Stalking	Peer led program that defines stalking, how	Student Rights and
Awareness program	to recognize the warning signs and	Responsibilities
	resources available for reporting and	Edinburg:
	support.	956-665-5375
		Brownsville/Harlingen:
		956-882-5141

One-time Programming

Event	Description	Department Contact	
2nd annual Purple Day	The Hidalgo County District Attorney's Office in collaboration with the all the organizations that are part of the Hidalgo County Family Violence Taskforce participated in their "2nd Annual PURPLE DAY". Domestic Violence	Violence Prevention Family r "2nd 956-665-8287	
CAVE Conference	The CAVE Conference is a three-day advocacy-based symposium providing panel discussions, training opportunities, and information regarding gender violence, sexual assault, and dating/domestic violence, intervention, and prevention.	Office of Victim Advocacy and Violence Prevention 956-665- 8287	
Clothesline Project	Clothesline Projects all over the world remind people of the real meaning of violence statistics that are often ignored.	Office of Victim Advocacy and Violence Prevention 956-665-8287	
Silent Walk	Awareness walk to remember those who have had their voices silenced due to domestic/dating violence.	Office of Victim Advocacy and Violence Prevention 956-665-8287	
Consent Fair	Bringing awareness to the university community on what consent is and what it constitutes.	Student Rights and Responsibilities Edinburg campus: 956-665-5375 Brownsville/Harlingen Campuses: 956-882-5141	
Art Against Violence	A student juried art show opened to all UTRGV students to submit an art piece with their reflection of domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking.	Office of Victim Advocacy and Violence Prevention 956-665- 8287	
Denim Day	In this rape prevention education campaign we ask community members, elected officials, businesses and students to make a social statement with their fashion by wearing jeans on this day as a visible means of protest against the misconceptions that surround sexual assault.	Counseling Services Office of Victim Advocacy and Violence Prevention 956-665-8287	
Remember Me	Awareness project that calls attention to 10 of the recent deaths from domestic or dating violence.	Office of Victim Advocacy and Violence Prevention 956-665- 8287	

8 Policies for Reporting Crimes

The University Police Department is responsible for the welfare of students, faculty and staff on campus, for the security of the University and the enforcement of all state laws and University rules and regulations relating to motor vehicles and traffic on campus. The University Police Department is open 24 hours a day, 365 days a year and is staffed by commissioned Texas Peace Officers and supported by non-commissioned Public Safety Officers, Telecommunication Officers and other civilian personnel. Emergency telephones are located throughout campus, including most parking lots and all elevators. These emergency phones can be used to report crimes, emergencies or to request police services. Emergency phones are monitored and answered by the University Police Department's Communications Center.

Promptly Reporting Crimes

Individuals who may be victims, complainants or witnesses to a crime, or otherwise become aware of a crime, are strongly encouraged to timely report the incident to the police or a responsible employee. A Responsible Employee is any UTRGV employee who has the duty to report incidents of sexual misconduct to the Title IX Coordinator or other appropriate designee, or an employee whom an individual could reasonably believe has this duty. Responsible employees include all administrators, faculty, supervisory staff, resident life directors and advisors, and graduate teaching assistants-except any individual who works or volunteers in the Office of Victim Advocacy & Violence Prevention and any employee with confidentiality obligations as defined in ADM 03-300 Section E.1.e. Incidents of sexual misconduct (including sexual harassment and sexual violence) and other inappropriate sexual conduct may also be reported to Responsible Employees.

All students, employees, and guests should promptly report all criminal incidents, accidents, and medical emergencies to the University Police Department using the telephone numbers listed on this page. Individuals may also report incidents in person at the University Police Department. Upon receipt of the call, university police officers are dispatched immediately to the site of the complaint and have the authority to make arrests if necessary.

Emergency Numbers (Consider programming these numbers into your cell phone):

Location	Contact Information
Off-Campus Emergency	911
On-Campus Emergency Brownsville/Harlingen	(956) 882-2222
On-Campus Non-Emergency Brownsville/Harlingen	(956) 882-8232
On-Campus Emergency Edinburg	(956) 665-4357 (HELP)
On-Campus Non-Emergency Edinburg	(956) 665-7151

City of Edinburg

Department	Contact Information
Police Emergency	911
Police Non-Emergency	(956) 383-7411
Fire Emergency	911
Fire Non-Emergency	(956) 383-7691

City of Brownsville

Department	Contact Information
Police Emergency	911
Police Non-Emergency	(956) 548-7000
Fire Emergency	911
Fire Non-Emergency	(956) 548-7000

City of Harlingen

Department	Contact Information
Police Emergency	911
Police Non-Emergency	(956) 427-8787
Fire Emergency	911
Fire Non-Emergency	(956) 216-5701

Other Campus Security Authorities

UTRGV acknowledges that some individuals may be hesitant about reporting crimes to the police, but may be more inclined to report incidents to other campus-affiliated individuals designated as Campus Security Authorities. Campus Security Authorities are individuals who have significant responsibility for student and campus activities such as department chairs, resident assistants, athletic staff, student affairs staff, and student organization advisors. These Campus Security Officials may also contact the University Police Department for further assistance and may refer reports to Student Rights and Responsibilities for further disciplinary action.

While reports can be made to any Campus Security Authority, several recommendations are listed below:

Office	Edinburg Campus	Brownsville/Harlingen
Office of the Dean of Students	(956) 665-2260	(956) 882-5141
Office for Student Rights and Responsibilities	(956) 665-5375	(956) 882-5141
Student Involvement	(956) 665-2660	(956) 882-5111
Office of Housing and Residence Life	(956) 665-3439	(956) 882-7191
Athletics Department	(956) 665-2221	N/A
Human Resources Office	(956) 665-2451	(956) 882-8205/365-8773
Office of Emergency Preparedness	(956) 665-2658	N/A
Department of Environmental, Safety and Risk Management	(956) 665-3690	(956) 882-5930
Office of Institutional Equity	(956) 665-2103	N/A

Confidentiality

Crimes reported to counselors at UTRGV's Counseling Center or to a physician or nurse at Student Health Services are confidential by law (except in cases where the safety of the reporting party, children, elderly or others may be in danger). However, UTRGV professional counselors may report crimes on a voluntary, confidential basis for inclusion in the annual statistical report. Some off-campus reports also may be legally confidential (i.e. to clergy or physicians).

Confidential complaints may be made to:

Office	Edinburg Campus	Brownsville Campus
Counseling Center	(956) 665-2574	(956) 882-3896
Office of Victims Advocacy & Violence	(956) 665-8287	(956) 665-8287
Prevention (OVAVP)		
Health Services	(956) 665-2511	(956) 882-3896

Crime Reporting Methods for Off-Campus Locations

Reports of crimes that occur off-campus may be made to:

Office	Contact Information
Edinburg Police Department	(956) 383-7411
McAllen Police Department	(956) 681-2000
Rio Grande City Police	(956) 487-8892
TSTC Harlingen Police Department	(956) 364-4220
Cameron County Precinct 1 Constable's Office	(956) 943-6757
Brownsville Police	(956) 548-7000
Port Isabel Police	(956) 943-1242
Harlingen Police	(956) 216-5400
Hidalgo County Sheriff's Office	(956) 383-8114
Cameron County Sheriff's Office	(956) 554-6700
Willacy County Sheriff's Office	(956) 689-5578

On an annual basis, the University Police Department makes every attempt to obtain crime statistics for non-campus and public property from the law enforcement agencies with jurisdictions for their respective areas.

Once again the University Police Department strongly encourages crime complainants to report all criminal activity to police in order to insure prompt evaluation for timely warning or emergency notification and for inclusion in the statistics for the ASR.

9 Reporting and Preventing Sex and Gender-Based Violence

Policy Statement

It is the policy of The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley to provide an educational and working environment for its students, faculty and staff that is free from sex and gender discrimination, sexual harassment, sexual assault, sexual misconduct, dating violence and stalking. This commitment is core to our institutional culture, reflected in our policies & practices, and is in accordance with state and federal law.

The University strongly urges students, faculty, staff, and third parties to promptly report incidents of prohibited conduct, including sexual violence and misconduct. Responsible Employees (as defined below) are required to promptly report incidents of sex and gender-based violence and misconduct in accordance with our University policies. Policies that address sex and gender-based misconduct are UTRGV Handbook of Operating Procedures ADM 03-300, Sexual Harassment and Sexual Misconduct, ADM 03-400, Consensual Relationships, and STU 02-100, Student Conduct and Discipline. These and other important University policies are publicly available on our University website: http://www.utrgv.edu/hop/handbook/index.htm

Summary of Student Sexual Misconduct Complaint Management Process

The University responds to all reports, and if appropriate, conducts formal investigations. Investigations are conducted in a fair, prompt and impartial manner in accordance with ADM03-300. As needed the University may adopt remedial measures or sanctions based on the situation. The standard of evidence used when investigating and resolving complaints is the preponderance of the evidence standard. If a violation is found against a student, students are afforded an opportunity to appeal in accordance with STU02-100, Student Conduct and Discipline.

Toward the end of maintaining and fostering a University living, learning and working environment for students that is free of sexual and gender-based misconduct, the University also sponsors educational programs and activities as described in earlier sections of this security report, and identifies available support service resources via print and online media.

Important University Definitions

The definitions provided here are the definitions adopted by the University, in accordance with ADM 03-300. Please note that in any criminal action brought by law enforcement, the criminal definitions would apply.

Sexual Misconduct: A broad term encompassing a range of non-consensual sexual activity or unwelcome behavior of a sexual nature. The term includes, but is not limited to, sexual assault, sexual exploitation, sexual intimidation, sexual harassment, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking. Sexual misconduct can be committed by men or women, strangers or acquaintances, and can occur between or among people of the same or opposite sex.

Responsible Employee: A UTRGV employee who has the duty to report incidents of sexual misconduct to the Title IX Coordinator or other appropriate designee, or an employee whom an individual could reasonably believe has this duty. Responsible employees include all administrators, faculty, supervisory staff, resident life directors and advisors, and graduate teaching assistants, except any individual who works or volunteers in the Office of Victim Advocacy and Violence Prevention and employee with certain confidentiality obligations.

Consent: Knowing and voluntary words or actions clearly expressing mutually understandable permission to engage in each instance of sexual activity. Silence, in and of itself, cannot be interpreted as consent. Consent to one sexual act does not necessarily imply consent to another. Past consent to sexual acts or activity does not necessarily imply future consent. Consent to engage in sexual activity with one person does not imply consent to engage in sexual activity with another. Consent can be withdrawn at any time through either words or actions, as long as that withdrawal is clearly communicated. Any expression of an unwillingness to engage in any instance of sexual activity, whether through words or actions, establishes a presumptive lack of consent. In order to give consent, one must be of legal age to consent under Texas law. Consent is not effective if it results from: (a) the use of physical force, (b) a threat of physical force, (c) intimidation, (d) coercion, (e) incapacitation or (f) any other factor that would eliminate an individual's ability to exercise his or her own free will to choose whether or not to have sexual activity.

Dating Violence: Violence committed by a person who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim. The existence of such a relationship shall be determined by the victim with consideration of the following factors:

- a. The length of the relationship;
- b. The type of relationship; and
- c. The frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship

Dating violence includes, but is not limited to, sexual or physical abuse or the threat of such abuse. It does not include acts covered under the definition of domestic violence.

Domestic (Family) Violence: includes felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence committed by a current or former spouse or intimate partner of the victim, by a person with whom the victim shares a child in common, by a person who is cohabitating with or has cohabitated with the victim as a spouse or intimate partner, by a person similarly situated to a spouse of the victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the state of Texas, or by any other person against an adult or youth victim who is protected from that person's acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the state of Texas.

Hostile Environment: exists when sex-based harassment is sufficiently severe or pervasive to deny or limit the individual's ability to participate in or benefit from UTRGV's programs or activities or an employee's terms and conditions of employment. A hostile environment can be created by anyone involved in a UTRGV program or activity (e.g., administrators, faculty members, employees, students, and UTRGV visitors).

In determining whether sex-based harassment has created a hostile environment, UTRGV considers the conduct in question from both a subjective and objective perspective. It will be necessary, but not adequate, that the conduct was unwelcome to the individual who was harassed. To conclude that conduct created or contributed to a hostile environment, UTRGV must also find that a reasonable person in the individual's position would have perceived the conduct as undesirable or offensive.

To ultimately determine whether a hostile environment exists for an individual or individuals, UTRGV considers a variety of factors related to the severity, persistence, or pervasiveness of the sex-based harassment, including:

- a. the type, frequency, and duration of the conduct;
- b. the identity and relationships of the persons involved;
- c. the number of individuals involved;
- d. the location of the conduct and the context in which it occurred; and
- e. the degree to which the conduct affected an individual's education or employment.

The more severe the sex-based harassment, the less need there is to show a repetitive series of incidents to find a hostile environment. Indeed, a single instance of sexual assault may be sufficient to create a hostile environment. Likewise, a series of incidents may be sufficient even if the sex-based harassment is not particularly severe.

This policy does not impair the exercise of rights protected under the First Amendment. UTRGV's sexual misconduct policy prohibits only sex-based harassment that creates a hostile environment. In this and other ways, UTRGV applies and enforces this policy in a manner that respects the First Amendment rights of students, faculty, and others.

Incapacitation: A state of being that prevents an individual from having the capacity to give consent. For example, incapacitation could result from the use of drugs or alcohol, a person being asleep or unconscious, or because of an intellectual or other disability.

Intimidation: Unlawfully placing another person in reasonable fear of bodily harm through the use of threatening words or other conduct, but without displaying a weapon or subjecting the victim to actual physical attack.

Other Inappropriate Sexual Conduct: Includes unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, or verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature directed towards another individual that does not rise to the level of sexual harassment but is unprofessional, inappropriate for the workplace or classroom and is not protected speech. It also includes consensual sexual conduct that is unprofessional and inappropriate for the workplace or classroom.

Preponderance of the Evidence: The greater weight of the credible evidence. Preponderance of the evidence is the standard for determining allegations of sexual misconduct under this policy. This standard is satisfied if the action is deemed more likely to have occurred than not.

Retaliation: Any adverse action threatened or taken against someone *because* the individual has filed, supported, provided information in connection with a complaint of sexual misconduct or engaged in other legally protected activities. Retaliation includes, but is not limited to, intimidation, threats or harassment against any complainant, witness or third party.

Sexual Assault: An offense that meets the definition of rape, fondling, incest, or statutory rape:

- a. Rape: the penetration, no matter how slight, of the vagina or anus with any body part or object, or oral penetration by a sex organ of another person, without the consent of the victim.
- b. *Fondling*: The touching of the private body parts of another person for the purpose of sexual gratification, without the consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of age or because of temporary or permanent mental incapacity.
- c. *Incest*: Sexual intercourse between persons who are related to each other within the degrees wherein marriage is prohibited by law.
- d. Statutory Rape: Sexual intercourse with a person who is under the statutory age of consent.

Sexual Exploitation: Occurs when an individual takes non-consensual or abusive sexual advantage of another for his or her own benefit, or to benefit anyone other than the one being exploited. Examples of sexual exploitation include, but are not limited to, engaging in voyeurism; forwarding of pornographic or other sexually inappropriate material by email, text, or other channels to non-consenting students/groups; and any activity that goes beyond the boundaries of consent, such as recording of sexual activity, letting others watch consensual sex, or knowingly transmitting a sexually transmitted disease (STD) to another.

Sexual Harassment: Unwelcome conduct of a sexual nature including but not limited to unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, or other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature, when submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of a person's student status, employment, or participation in UTRGV activities; such conduct is sufficiently severe or pervasive that it interferes with an individual's education, employment, or participation in UTRGV activities, or creates an objectively hostile environment; or such conduct is intentionally directed towards a specific individual and has the effect of unreasonably interfering with that individual's education, employment, or participation in UTRGV activities, or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive environment. Sexual harassment is a form of sex discrimination that includes:

- a. Sexual violence, sexual assault, stalking, domestic violence and dating violence as defined herein.
- b. Physical conduct, depending on the totality of the circumstances present, including frequency and severity, including but not limited to:
 - i. unwelcome intentional touching; or
 - ii. deliberate physical interference with or restriction of movement.
- c. Verbal conduct not necessary to an argument for or against the substance of any political, religious, philosophical, ideological, or academic idea, including oral, written, or symbolic expression, including but not limited to:
 - i. explicit or implicit propositions to engage in sexual activity;
 - ii. gratuitous comments, jokes, questions, anecdotes or remarks of a sexual nature about clothing or bodies;
 - iii. gratuitous remarks about sexual activities or speculation about sexual experiences;
 - iv. persistent, unwanted sexual or romantic attention;
 - v. subtle or overt pressure for sexual favors;
 - vi. exposure to sexually suggestive visual displays such as photographs, graffiti, posters, calendars or other materials; or
 - vii. deliberate, repeated humiliation or intimidation based upon sex.

Sexual Violence: Physical sexual acts perpetrated against a person's will or where a person is incapable of giving consent. The term includes, but is not limited to, rape, sexual assault, sexual battery, sexual coercion, sexual abuse, indecency with a child, or aggravated sexual assault.

Stalking: Engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable person to fear for safety or the safety of others, or suffer substantial emotional distress. For the purposes of this definition:

- a. Course of conduct means two or more acts, including, but not limited to, acts in which the stalker directly, indirectly, or through third parties, by any action, method, device, or means, follows, monitors, observes, surveils, threatens, or communicates to or about a person, or interferes with a person's property.
- b. Reasonable person means a reasonable person under similar circumstances and with similar identities to the victim.

c. Substantial emotional distress means significant mental suffering or anguish that may, but does not necessarily, require medical or other professional treatment or counseling.

UTRGV recognizes that two consenting adults should be free to conduct a personal relationship if they so wish when the relationship does not interfere with the goals and policies of UTRGV; however, some romantic, dating, or sexual relationships, although consensual, do create conflicts of interests. UTRGV has established a policy that addresses consensual relationships, ADM 03-400.

State Law & Clery Act Definitions

If a person would like to press criminal charges for an alleged violation of a criminal law, or would like to seek an order of protection, the definitions contained in the Texas Penal Code and Texas Family Code would apply, not the definitions used in our University policies, identified above. The Clery Act defines the crimes of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking as follows (these definitions are used for the purpose of reporting Clery Act statistics):

Domestic Violence: A felony or misdemeanor crime of violence committed.

- i. By a current or former spouse or intimate partner of the victim;
- ii. By a person with who the victim shares a child in common;
- iii. By a person who is cohabitating with, or has cohabitated with, the victim as a spouse or intimate partner;
- iv. By a person similarly situated to a spouse of the victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction in which the crime of violence occurred; or
- v. By any other person against an adult or youth victim who is protected from that person's acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction in which the crimes of violence occurred.
- vi. For the purposes of complying with the requirements of this section and 34 C.F.R. § 668.41, any incident meeting this definition is considered a crime for the purposes of Clery Act reporting.

Dating Violence: Violence committed by a person who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim.

- i. The existence of such a relationship shall be based on the reporting party's statement and with consideration of the length of the relationship, the type of relationship, and the frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship;
- ii. For the purpose of this definition
 - Dating violence includes, but is not limited to, sexual or physical abuse or the threat of such abuse.
 - Dating violence does not include acts covered under the definition of domestic violence.
- iii. For the purposes of complying with the requirements of this section and 34 C.F.R. §668.41, any incident meeting this definition is considered a crime for the purposes of Clery Act reporting.

Sexual Assault (Sex Offenses): Any sexual act directed against another person, without consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent. Offenses that meet the definition of rape, fondling, incest, or statutory rape as used in the FBI's Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program are considered Sexual Assault (Sex Offenses) crimes for the purposes of Clery Act reporting.

- i. **Rape** is defined as the penetration, no matter how slight, of the vagina or anus with any body part or object, or oral penetration by a sex organ of another person, without the consent of the victim. This offense includes the rape of both males and females.
- ii. **Fondling** is defined as the touching of the private parts of another person for the purposes of sexual gratification without the consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of his/her age or because of his/her temporary or permanent mental incapacity.
- iii. **Incest** is defined as sexual intercourse between persons who are related to each other within the degrees wherein marriage is prohibited by law.

iv. **Statutory Rape** is defined as sexual intercourse with a person who is under the statutory age of consent.

Stalking: Engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable person to;

- i. Fear for the person's safety or the safety of others; or
- ii. Suffer substantial emotional distress.
- iii. For the purposes of this definition:
 - a. Course of Conduct means two or more acts, including, but not limited to, acts which the stalker directly, indirectly, or through third parties, by any action, method, device, or means follows, monitors, observes, surveils, threatens, or communicates to or about, a person, or interferes with a person's property.
 - b. Reasonable Person means a reasonable person under similar circumstances and with similar identities to the victim.
 - c. Substantial Emotional Distress means significant mental suffering or anguish that may, but does not necessarily, require medical or other professional treatment or counseling.
- iv. For the purposes of complying with the requirements of this section and 34 C.F.R. §668.41, any incident meeting this definition is considered a crime for the purposes of Clery Act reporting.

University Procedures- Student Complaint Procedure & Disciplinary Process

As mentioned, the University strongly encourages the prompt reporting of prohibited sex and gender-based misconduct. Delays in reporting can greatly limit the University's ability to stop alleged misconduct, collect evidence or take effective action against individuals or organizations accused of violating policy. The University handles reports of prohibited conduct consistent with procedural guidelines, reflected in University policy.

Immediate Response

A student has a right to determine whether she or he will file an official complaint with the Office of Institutional Equity. When a report is received from a student, the University, through the Title IX Coordinator, a Deputy Title IX Coordinator or a Responsible Employee, will first urge the student to attend immediately to any medical needs. The person will be given information on available medical and support service resources. The complainant, the person making the report, will also be informed of his or her right to file a police report or file a disciplinary complaint against the respondent, the person accused of misconduct, and may be given a copy of ADM 03-300, the sexual misconduct policy. If desired, the Title IX Coordinator or a Deputy Coordinator will also help that person contact the University Police or the Office of Victim Advocacy and Victim Prevention.

Please note that confidential medical and counseling records regarding the complainant's sexual history is not provided to the respondent and is not admissible at any University disciplinary proceeding.

When warranted, interim measures are adopted, such as screens to reduce the likelihood of interactions between a student complainant and student respondent in residence halls, campus buildings, and as relates to student activities.

Timely Warning and Emergency Notifications

If a report of a sex-based offense reveals that there is an immediate threat to the health or safety of students or employees on campus, or that an on-going serious or continuing threat to the campus community exists, a Timely Warning will be issued. The purpose of the Timely Warning is to enable individuals to protect themselves and to increase safety awareness, as well as to seek information that will lead to the arrest and conviction of the perpetrator. The complainant's name and other personally identifiable information will **not** be included in any Emergency Notification or Timely Warning.

Although procedural requirements are not as formal as those existing in the courts of law, the student conduct disciplinary process provides procedural safeguards for complainant and respondent alike. Both the complainant and the respondent are entitled to the same opportunity to:

- access information that will be used
- present relevant witnesses and other evidence
- have others present during the hearing and related meetings or proceedings

The University may initiate a formal investigation based on the complaint assessment. The purpose of investigations, which includes interviewing the parties and witnesses, is to gather and assess evidence. The preponderance of the evidence standard applies. Investigations are conducted by investigators with the Office of Institutional Equity or with Student Rights and Responsibilities. All investigators receive appropriate training regarding issues related to prohibited sex and gender-based misconduct and on how to conduct investigations that are equitable, impartial, and that promote safety and accountability.

Reporting

The University encourages people to immediately consult with, and report incidents to, the Title IX Coordinator, Deputy Title IX coordinators, or a Responsible Employees. Numerous sexual misconduct reporting options exist and are identified on the UTRGV, Office of Institutional Equity website (www.utrgv.edu/equity). Reports to OIE can be made anonymously. The University encourages victims to file a police report in all cases involving potential criminal conduct to University Police or local law enforcement authorities.

Role Title IX Coordinator	Name Florence Nocar	Position Title Interim Director, Office of Institutional Equity	Dept. Location Office of Legal Affairs SSBL 3.501 - Edinburg Campus	Contact Info 956-665-2103 florence.nocar@utrgv.edu
Deputy Coordinator: Students	Douglas Stoves	Associate Dean for Student Rights and Responsibilities	Student Rights and Responsibilities Cortez Hall #204 – Brownsville Campus	956- 882-5140 or 956-665- 5375 douglas.stoves@utrgv.edu
Assistant Deputy Coordinator: Students	David Marquez	Assistant Director for Student Rights and Responsibilities	Student Rights and Responsibilities Cortez Hall #211 – Brownsville Campus	956-882-5034 david.marquez@utrgv.edu
Deputy Coordinator: Athletics	Farrah Manthei	Associate Athletic Director for Administration/SWA	Athletics HPE1 1.102 - Edinburg Campus	956-665-2919 farrah.manthei@utrgv.edu
Deputy Coordinator: Staff & Faculty	Debra Torres	HR Business Partner	Human Resources MASS 2.140 - Edinburg Campus	956-665-3020 debra.torres@utrgv.edu

Please note, if the victim is incapacitated or is unable to make a report, a report should be filed on behalf of the victim. Reporting is best done as soon as possible after the incident, but may be done at any time. Individuals also having knowledge of a sex-based crime (including dating violence, domestic violence and stalking) are strongly encouraged to timely report that crime to the police. These individuals also are encouraged to contact the resources identified in this report to discuss options for safe and positive intervention on behalf of the victim. These resources also provide helpful information to assist individuals in identifying and recognizing the warning signs of abusive behavior and offer guidance on how to reduce risk of violence.

Seeking Medical Care/Emergency Room Examination

Any person who has been the victim of a sex-based crime may go directly to the emergency room of any local hospital for medical attention. Students who are reporting an immediate assault should be accompanied to a health care facility of their choice to allow for collection of evidence and treatment. For life-threatening conditions, call 911, or 956-665-4357 (HELP) (Edinburg) or 956-882-2222 (Brownsville/Harlingen).

Students are not required to criminally prosecute the case or file a police report, unless the sexual assault survivor is a minor. Students also can seek treatment or advice at University Student Health Services for any medical concerns including: physical exams, treatment of sexually transmitted infections, pregnancy testing, and/or to obtain emergency contraception. All medical information and services provided is considered confidential. However, if a student decides to pursue criminal or civil legal action, the student will be required to sign a Health Service Medical Information Release Form to allow their attorney, the police, or the University to gain access to medical information applicable to the sexual misconduct.

Area hospitals that can provide thorough rape exams and evidence collection are:

Hospital	Directory Information
Doctors Hospital at Renaissance	(956) 249-6452 Forensic Nurse Manager,
	5501 S. McColl Rd. Edinburg, TX 78539
McAllen Medical Center	(956) 632-4000, 301 W. Expressway 83, McAllen, TX 78503
Valley Baptist Medical Center	(956) 389-1100, 2101 Pease St., Harlingen, TX 78550

Students are encouraged to have an exam conducted as quickly after the incident as possible.

Medical-Legal Evidence Collection

A person who has been the victim of dating violence, domestic violence, stalking, or sex-based offenses (particularly rape, forcible oral copulation, or sodomy) is urged to request collection of medical- legal evidence. Collection of evidence entails interaction with police and a police report. Prompt collection of physical evidence is essential should a person later decide to pursue criminal prosecution and/or a civil action. If the sex-based offense occurred within 72 hours, a free and confidential exam can still be administered at local hospitals. However, the sooner sex-based offenses are reported, the more likely evidence will remain. To help preserve evidence, the victim is encouraged to try to avoid:

- bathing or douching
- washing hands or face
- urinating
- drinking any liquids
- if oral contact has occurred, the complainant is encouraged to refrain from smoking, eating, or brushing their teeth
- if clothes are changed, soiled clothes should be placed in a paper bag (plastic can destroy crucial evidence)

Counseling

Counseling may be obtained following an incident involving sexual misconduct, no matter how much time has elapsed since the incident. On and off-campus resources are available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week for students, faculty and staff members. A list of the available resources can be accessed at: http://www.utrgv.edu/counseling/. On-campus counseling services are available for students at Counseling and Psychological Services located in the University Center Room 109 (Edinburg) or Cortez 237 (Brownsville).

Counseling services are free and the services are privileged communications. Counseling services are available for faculty and staff through UTS – EAP or through psychological services provided through their individual insurance and is privileged communications. The Rape Crisis Center of Mujeres Unidas/Women Together (956-630-4878) in McAllen or Friendship of Women (956-544-7412) in Brownsville, provides services and has a 24-hour hotline.

A criminal charge and a disciplinary charge may be pursued at the same time; however, students may pursue a disciplinary complaint without pursuing criminal charges. Complainant support and resources are available even if a student elects not to pursue criminal charges or University disciplinary action.

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley seeks to provide fair and objective procedures for hearing student complaints. Students are protected from coercion, intimidation, interference, harassment, retaliation, or discrimination for filing a complaint, or assisting in an investigation. Students may pursue complaints through the Office of the Dean of Students.

Confidentiality

UTRGV preserves student confidentiality to the extent possible and allowed by law. The degree to which confidentiality can be protected, depends upon whether the individual to whom the sexual misconduct is reported serves as a mandatory reporter. The professional being consulted should make these limits clear before any disclosure and it is best if students ask if the information can be kept confidential.

When choosing a reporting resource, please consider the following information. Privileged reporting consists of those communications that legally cannot be disclosed to any other person without the reporting person's consent, except under very limited circumstances, such as an imminent threat of danger to self or others or if the complainant is a minor.

A person may speak confidentially with certain persons in legally protected roles, including:

- o Office of Victim Advocacy and Violence Prevention Staff
- University Counseling Staff (Psychiatrists, Psychologists, Social Workers)
- o University Health Service Medical Staff (Physicians, Nurses or Nurse Practitioners)
- Off-Campus clergy, counselors, physicians and certain social service agencies.

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)

The Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) protect students' education records, including reports made to the Title IX Coordinator(s) and disciplinary complaints made to the Dean of Students Office. FERPA prohibits the University from releasing these records to persons outside the institution without the students' consent, except in response to lawful subpoena or as otherwise required by law.

Declining to File a Report

The student has the right not to file a report. However, students are highly encouraged to seek medical attention, including counseling, either on- or off-campus. Students who wish to file a report at a later date may do so by contacting University Police or the Title IX Coordinator. Please note, a delay in reporting could weaken or result in a loss of evidence used to determine whether an individual is responsible for a sexual misconduct/assault.

Rights of the Complainant

- Protection under applicable privacy laws (e.g. FERPA)
- To be informed of the University's complaint handling and disciplinary process
- To the presence of an advocate/advisor of her/his choice. The advocate/advisor may advise the
 complainant but may not participate unless responding to a direct question from the hearing officer
 to the advocate/advisor
- To be informed of the outcome
- To not have to face the respondent or testify at a hearing unless the respondent chooses to attend

Rights of the Respondent

- Protection under applicable privacy laws (e.g. FERPA.)
- To the presence of an advocate/advisor of her/his choice. The advocate/advisor may advise the complainant but may not participate unless responding to a direct question from the hearing officer to the advocate/advisor
- To be informed of the outcome

Preliminary Assessment & Investigations

disciplinary action.

- The designated university official will review the complainant's report.
- If a formal investigation is opened, the university official will seek and review relevant evidence. Contact between the two parties will be limited to necessity, if at all.
- At the conclusion of the interviews, the university official will prepare a report of the findings of the investigation and both parties will be notified of the outcome.
 During any stage of the investigation, if the respondent is determined to pose an imminent threat of harm or disruption to the campus community, the university official may initiate an interim

Findings

- If the university official finds, by the preponderance of the evidence, that the alleged violation did occur, the University may take disciplinary action. The University will prevent retaliation.
- University resources and services, such as counseling and academic support, will be made available to the complainant and respondent.

Sanctions

Regardless of whether criminal charges are filed, students found to be responsible for sexual misconduct may be subject to university judicial sanctions. Sanctions against a student who has violated the Student Code of Conduct include suspension and probation and may vary depending on the severity of the violation and the accused's conduct history. The recommended sanctions for non-consensual sexual intercourse include expulsion, suspension, removal from campus housing, educational intervention, no—contact orders, loss of privileges, and restrictions from participating in extracurricular activities. Both the complainant and the respondent will be simultaneously informed in writing of the outcome of each stage of the disciplinary proceedings.

- Both the complainant and the respondent may appeal based on the grounds specified in the Student Code of Conduct Section F using the appeal process specified.
- An accused student, in accordance with the Student Code of Conduct, may be suspended from the University on an interim basis pending the final outcome of the disciplinary proceeding.

10 Missing Student Notification Policies

Should anyone believe that a student is missing, s/he immediately should contact the University Police Department or a Residence Life or Student Affairs staff member, who immediately will contact the University Police Department.

When resident students move into their residence halls, they are given the opportunity to identify a person that UTRGV shall notify within twenty-four (24) hours of a determination by the University Police Department or appropriate police authorities that the student is missing. Student contact information will be kept confidential. Unless otherwise required by law, contact information will only be accessible to authorized campus officials and law enforcement personnel as part of a missing person investigation. However, should an un-emancipated student under the age of eighteen be determined as missing, in addition to notifying the designated contact person, the University is required, by law, to notify the custodial parent or guardian within twenty-four (24) hours of such determination. The University Police Department will investigate the missing student report. If the student is not located during the ensuing twenty-four (24) hours, or sooner as conditions may dictate, the University will notify the appropriate police authorities as well as the student's confidential contact person (and/or parent as necessary.) For the complete policy please read Notification Regarding Missing Resident Students at: http://www.utrgv.edu/ files/documents/studentexperience/student-rights-responsibilities/stu-01-400-notification-reg-missing-resident-students.pdf

11 Safety Tips

Whether on campus or any public place, here are some general safety tips to keep in mind:

- Travel in groups-often there is safety in numbers. If you are going to separate from your group, tell someone when you will return. Take a cell phone with you.
- Park in well-lit areas.
- If you feel threatened, cross the street or enter a store or business.
- Have your keys in hand as you approach your car. Check under the car and the back seat before you enter.
- Alcohol and other drugs can impair your perceptions and decision-making. Do not place yourself in a vulnerable position by being intoxicated or under the influence of other drugs.
- If you do drink, set a limit and stick to it. Don't drink on an empty stomach. Also: don't leave a drink unattended. If you are away from your drink any amount of time, toss it. It's not worth the risk.

Out & About

- Use the University's Safe Walk program. Officers will walk students between campus locations 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Call (956) 665-7151 on the Edinburg Campus and call (956) 882-8232 on the Brownsville/Harlingen Campuses to request the service.
- If you feel threatened or if you want to report something suspicious, use one of the **Emergency Phones** on campus. The phones, distinguished by their blue lights, connect directly to the University's Police Communications Center 24 hours a day.
- Program the University's police emergency number line into your cell phone: (956) 665-4357
 on the Edinburg Campus and (956) 882-2222 on the Brownsville and Harlingen Campus or call 911
- Notify the University Police Department if you notice anything suspicious or unusual.

In the Residence Halls

- Always lock your door; even when you're sleeping or just going down the hall.
- Report lost or stolen residence hall keys immediately to your residence hall staff.
- Report any malfunctioning locks, doors or windows to your residence life staff.
- **Do not** allow strangers to enter your room or your residence hall.
- Do not prop any exterior doors open to allow unescorted visitors into the residence hall.
- Do not leave your keys lying around in your room when you are not in the room.
- Do not leave messages on your door about when you will be returning to your room.

Living in Off-Campus Housing

- Always lock doors and windows. Many times thieves enter through unlocked doors and windows. Ask your landlord to install a deadbolt, if one is not present.
- **Do not** answer the door in the middle of the night unless you are expecting someone. Ask your landlord to install a peephole in your front door. If you see someone unexpected at your door during the overnight hours, call 911.
- If you are leaving home, leave on a light or a radio or a TV to make it appear that someone is home.
- Let the University Police department know if a streetlight is out.

12 Emergency Preparedness

Emergency Response Procedures

UTRGV has established an Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) to provide a comprehensive, all-hazards approach to emergency management. This plan outlines steps the University will take to prevent and mitigate, prepare for, respond to, and recover from a full range of likely hazards that may threaten the safety and well-being of the University's community or disrupt its programs and operations. The University also has established an Incident Management Team (IMT) to carry out its EOP in the event that it is activated. Large-scale emergencies require a coordinated response effort between the University and local emergency response agencies. The EOP is an operational plan that establishes policies, procedures, responsibilities and organizational structure to be implemented during emergencies and disasters, both during campus-wide emergency planning and during an actual emergency incident.

The EOP shall be activated when circumstances indicate that there is a significant emergency or dangerous incident on campus. The first University Police Department's officer that arrives on scene shall establish incident command over the radio and give a detailed overview of the situation, including: the type of incident; the number of people, vehicles or buildings involved; the number of injured people and type of injuries; and whether the situation presents an immediate threat to the health or safety of students and employees. If the situation presents an immediate threat, the University Police Department Communications Center, under the direction of the Chief of Police (or designee) and with notice to the President, is responsible for initiating the EOP by immediately contacting the Emergency Management Coordinator (EMC), who will coordinate the distribution of necessary notifications and activation of the Campus Emergency Operations Center.

The EOP is maintained by the Office of Emergency Preparedness. Included in this plan is detailed information regarding the University's emergency notification policy and how to opt out of the mass notification system that communicates emergency notices via email, text message and personal cell phones.

Testing Emergency Response

The E-mail, cell phone, and text messaging emergency mass notification system is tested monthly by the Office of Emergency Preparedness. The Office of Emergency Preparedness in coordination with the University Police Department holds at least one emergency exercise per year and conducts follow-through activities designed for the assessment and evaluation of emergency plans and capabilities, and documentation of the tests is maintained by the Office of Emergency Preparedness. Other exercises held throughout the year may include tabletop exercises, emergency operations center exercises, or full-scale response exercises.

Evacuation drills are coordinated by the Department of Environmental Health, Safety, and Risk Management (DEHSRM) each semester for all residence hall facilities. The purpose of evacuation drills is to prepare building occupants for an organized evacuation in case of an emergency. Evacuation routes are posted in each residence hall and students learn the locations of the emergency exits in the buildings and are provided guidance about the direction they should travel when exiting each facility for a short-term building evacuation. Designated locations for long-term evacuations are affected by time of day, location of the building being evacuated, the availability of the various designated emergency gathering locations on campus, and other factors such as the location and nature of the threat. Police, Auxiliary Services staff and Residence Life staff on the scene will communicate information to students regarding the developing situation and any evacuation status changes. In addition to educating the occupants of each building about the evacuation procedures, evacuation drills provide the University an opportunity to test the operation of fire alarm system components.

Evacuation drills for residence halls are monitored by DEHSRM and Auxiliary Services staff. Recommendations for improvements may be submitted to the appropriate departments/offices for consideration. UTRGV has protocols for assisting people with different disabilities for safe evacuation.

Emergency Notification Procedures

If the University Police Department confirms there is an immediate threat to the health or safety of some or all of the members of the campus community, the University Police Department will determine the content of the message and will use some or all of the methods described above to communicate to the campus community or appropriate segment of the campus community. The University will, without delay take into account the safety of the community, and initiate the emergency messaging system, unless issuing a message will, in the judgment of the University Police Department or other responsible authorities, compromise efforts to assist a complainant or to contain, respond to, or otherwise mitigate the emergency situation. The warnings typically consist of the following elements: a short description and location of the incident; actions the recipient needs to take to avoid harm; and how follow-up information will be provided.

Emergency Mass Notification

UTRGV maintains an Emergency Mass Notification System, for alerting the University community about campus emergencies, including via cell phone, text messages, email, and pop-ups to university-managed desktops or computers. These notifications also post to the University's official Facebook page. In the event of a campus emergency, an Emergency Mass Notification will give pertinent emergency information and protective actions to all members of the UTRGV campus community who have not opted out of the program.

The university may also elect to alert the media to obtain assistance in disseminating information.

Emergency messaging primarily will be used for situations that pose an immediate threat to the health or safety of students or employees on campus or for an event that necessitates the closing of an entire campus (e.g., severe weather, chemical spills, fires, and crimes.) Emergency messages about criminal activity generally will not be sent unless it is decided that there is an imminent threat of danger. In those cases, where a crime has been reported and the University Police Department determines that although there is no immediate threat, the crime still represents a serious or ongoing threat to the campus community, a Timely Warning will be issued.

The emergency messaging system is provided in addition to existing emergency notification procedures and does not replace or eliminate any other emergency notification system (e.g., fire alarms). The University will provide follow-up information to the community as appropriate, including via the University's website.

Timely Warning

In the event that a crime occurs on University controlled locations, or on surrounding public property, and in the judgment of the University Police Department the crime constitutes a serious or on-going threat to the campus community, a Timely Warning will be issued by the University. The purpose of a Timely Warning is to provide to individuals information about the incident that will: enable persons to protect themselves; heighten safety awareness; aid in the prevention of similar crimes; and, seek information that will lead to an arrest and conviction of the perpetrator.

Whether an incident triggers the need for a Timely Warning is considered on a case-by-case basis. Factors that are considered include: the type of alleged crime (including whether the offense is a Clery reportable offense); the facts of the incident (including where and when the incident occurred); when the incident was reported; and the extent of information known by the University Police Department for example, if an assault occurs between two students who have a disagreement, there may be no on-going threat to other UTRGV community members and a Timely Warning would not be necessary. In cases involving sexual assault, if the report of the assault is reported long after the incident occurred, there may not be the ability to distribute a "timely" warning notice to the community.

Every attempt will be made to distribute a Timely Warning soon after the incident is reported; however, the release of the Timely Warning is subject to the availability of facts concerning the incident. Timely Warnings are distributed to students, faculty and staff via a blast e-mail. Timely Warning e-mails typically include:

- 1. A succinct statement of the incident.
- 2. Possible connection to previous incidents, if applicable.
- 3. Physical description of the suspect, if available.
- 4. Date and time the bulletin was released.
- 5. Other relevant and important information.
- 6. Appropriate safety tips.

Timely Warnings shall not include the names of complainants.

Emergency Notification V. Timely Warning

If there is an immediate threat to the health or safety of students or employees occurring on campus, UTRGV will follow its Emergency Notification Procedures. No Timely Warning based on the same circumstance will be issued. However, follow-up information will be disseminated to the community as needed.

Additional Communication

In the event of a significant on-campus emergency or dangerous situation involving an immediate threat to the health or safety of students, faculty or staff, the University will also post information on its homepage at www.UTRGV.edu. UTRGV's University Marketing and Communications is charged with notifying the media in the event of an emergency. Updated information will be posted to the University's website and provided to the media as available.

13 Sex Offender Registry Information

The Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) maintains the Sex Offender Registration Database for the State of Texas. All sex offenders in the State of Texas are required by Chapter 62 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure to register with the local law enforcement agency where they reside. This information is then placed in the DPS sex offender database which may be accessed by the public at: http://www.dps.texas.gov/administration/crime_records/pages/sexoffender.htm Sex offenders who are enrolled at UTRGV must notify the University Police Department every semester and meet with a Dean of Students representative upon their first semester of attendance.

14 Drug Free School and Communities Notice

General Information

UTRGV is a drug-free school and complies with the Drug Free Work-place Act of 1990. The Drug Free School and Communities Act of 1989 requires institutions of higher education to adopt and implement programs to prevent the unlawful possession, use, or distribution of illicit drugs and alcohol. Information concerning these programs must be distributed to students annually. For information regarding these policies please refer to the following: Drug Free School and Communities Act provided by the Office of the Dean of Students at:

http://www.utrgv.edu/srr/files/documents/srr-drug-free-school-and-communities-notice.pdf

UTRGV is committed to maintaining a safe and healthy environment for the campus community. Alcohol and other drugs should not interfere with the University's educational mission. All UTRGV students, faculty members, staff members, administrators and visitors are subject to local, state and federal laws regarding the unlawful possession, distribution, or use of alcohol or illegal drugs.

Associated Risks of Substance Abuse and Penalties* (*detailed in Appendix B)

Alcohol

Effects of Occasional and Extended Use:

Liver disease, heart disease, pancreatitis, cirrhosis of the liver, hepatitis, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, slowed reaction, high blood pressure, stroke, birth defects, cancer of the esophagus, mouth, throat, and larynx (voice box), breast cancer, colon cancer, rectal cancer, unconsciousness, memory loss, impotence, weight gain, premature aging, bad breath, infertility, heart attacks, stomach ulcers, and colitis.

Marijuana

Effects of Occasional and Extended Use:

Memory and learning difficulties, distorted perception; difficulty in thinking and problem solving; loss of coordination; increased heart rate, heart attack, burning and stinging of the mouth and throat, heavy cough, respiratory illnesses, cancer of the respiratory tract and lungs, decreased immune system functioning, depression, anxiety, personality disturbances, altered neurological development in infants, drug craving, irritability, sleeplessness, increased aggression.

Cocaine & Crack Cocaine

Effects of Occasional and Extended Use:

Constricted peripheral blood vessels, dilated pupils, and increased temperature, heart rate, and blood pressure, restlessness, irritability, anxiety, paranoia, depression, ulceration of the mucous membrane of the nose, cardiac arrest or seizures, respiratory arrest.

Heroin, Opium, Morphine, Codeine and Demerol

Effects of Occasional and Extended Use:

Fatal overdose, spontaneous abortion, collapsed veins, infectious diseases including HIV/AIDS and hepatitis, infection of the heart lining and valves, abscesses, cellulitis, liver disease, pulmonary complications, pneumonia, cellular tissue death, malnutrition, low blood pressure, seizures.

Lysergic Acid Diethylamide (LSD), Phencyclidine (PCP)

Effects of Occasional and Extended Use:

Dilated pupils, higher body temperature, loss of appetite, sleeplessness, dry mouth, tremors, blocked speech, psychosis, extreme image distortion, violent behavior, flashbacks, hallucinations, increased heart rate and blood pressure, flushing, sweating, dizziness, numbness, drowsiness, convulsions, coma, heart and lung failure, ruptured blood vessels in the brain, death, affects memory, perception, concentration and judgment, paranoia, fearlessness, anxiety, may affect hormones related to growth, nausea, blurred vision, vomiting, drooling, loss of balance, delusions, catatonia, depression, weight loss.

MDMA (Ecstasy)

Effects of Occasional and Extended Use:

Confusion, depression, sleep problems, severe anxiety, paranoia, muscle tension, involuntary teeth clenching, nausea, blurred vision, faintness, chills or sweating, increases in heart rate and blood pressure, brain damage, drug craving, rapid eye movement, acne-like rash, liver damage, Parkinson's disease – stimulant (like amphetamine) and hallucinogenic (like LSD) effects.

Barbiturates and Tranquilizers

Effects of Occasional and Extended Use:

Shallow breathing, slurred speech, sluggishness, fatigue, disorientation, lack of coordination, dilated pupils, disinhibition, sleepiness, impairs memory, judgment and coordination, irritability, paranoid and suicidal ideation, depression of the respiratory center in the brain resulting in death, tremors, elevated blood pressure and pulse, sweating, seizures, emotional instability, vision problems, sexual dysfunction, chronic tiredness, menstrual irregularities, breathing disorders, hallucinations, vomiting, sleep and eating disorders.

Gamma Hydroxy Butyrate (GHB)

Effects of Occasional and Extended Use:

Coma and seizures, nausea and difficulty breathing, insomnia, anxiety, tremors, sweating, unconsciousness.

Rohypnol ("Roofies")

Effects of Occasional and Extended Use:

Amnesia, death, muscle reaction, seizures, dependence, blackouts, dizziness, disorientation, nausea, decreased blood pressure, visual disturbances, gastrointestinal disturbances, urinary retention, headache, muscle pain, extreme anxiety, tension, restlessness, confusion, irritability, numbness, tingling, loss of identity, hallucinations, delirium, convulsions, shock, cardiovascular collapse.

Ketamine ("Special K")

Effects of Occasional and Extended Use:

Dream-like states and hallucinations, delirium, amnesia, impaired motor function, high blood pressure, depression, and potentially fatal respiratory problems.

Inhalants

Effects of Occasional and Extended Use:

Unconsciousness, heart failure and death, suffocation, hearing loss, peripheral neuropathies or limb spasms, central nervous system or brain damage, bone marrow damage, liver and kidney damage, blood oxygen depletion, Kaposi's sarcoma

Note: Distribution of controlled substances in or near schools and colleges can result in penalties twice the regular penalty for the same offense. Trafficking in drugs can result in forfeiture of property including motor vehicles, vessels, money, real property and other personal property.

Note: Use of ANY controlled substance to aid in committing a crime of violence (including sexual assault) is a violation of federal law that could be prosecuted in addition to the underlying crime. Penalties may be as great as 20 years in prison with the penalties increased if the perpetrator has a prior conviction or if death or serious bodily injury results from the use of the controlled substance.

University Sanctions –

Students

Unauthorized consumption, possession or distribution of alcohol is a violation of Student Conduct and Discipline http://www.utrgv.edu/_files/documents/student-experience/student-rights-responsibilities/srr-hop-stu-02-100.pdf Sanctions may include, but are not limited to, attendance at workshops, educational sanctions, disciplinary probation, removal from the residence halls, including loss of privileges, suspension, dismissal, and other sanctions appropriate to the violation. Possession, use or distribution of marijuana or any narcotic, hallucinogenic or other drug in either the refined or crude form which is prohibited by law is a violation of STU 02-100 Student Conduct and Discipline. Sanctions will include a minimum of a one semester suspension in addition to other sanctions that may apply upon return to campus. These may include, but are not limited to, attendance at workshops, educational sanctions, disciplinary probation, and removal from the residence halls, including loss of privileges, and other sanctions appropriate to the violation.

University Sanctions -

University Employees

Employees who are under the influence, possess, use or furnish alcohol to a minor violates University policy ADM 04-109 http://www.utrgv.edu/hop/policies/adm-04-109.pdf and may receive appropriate sanctions, up to and including termination. Possession or use of illegal drugs on University property or any other property where University business is being carried out is a violation of University policy. Unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of any drug or controlled substance is a violation of University policy. Employees who violate these rules may be subject to sanctions up to and including termination. For more information about the University's Alcohol Policy and the University's Drug Free Workplace Policy visit: http://www.utrgv.edu/srr/

Resources -

Students

Information and services are available for students at: Student Health Services (956) 665-2511 Edinburg, (956) 882-3896 Brownsville

Substance Abuse Services are provided through the Counseling Center and Psychological Services (956) 665-2574 Edinburg (956) 882-3896 Brownsville/Harlingen

Services offered include triage, intake, screening and assessment for substance abuse, mental health, and cooccurring problems. Services also include individual and group counseling for issues related to abuse, addiction recovery, and recovery maintenance. These services include referrals for education and other support services within the university community and the community at large. All clinical services in substance abuse are provided by an experienced and licensed addiction therapist.

In addition, Peer to Peer education and prevention is provided by the Super Hero Project and BACCHUS peer education group which provides educational programs and activities such as:

- TIPS Training
- Health Info Fairs
- Sexual Responsibility Under the Influence
- ACOA Syndrome Awareness
- Arrive Alive
- Sexual Assault Awareness Month and events such as National Collegiate Alcohol Awareness Week and Safe Spring Break Week

The Peer education group BACCHUS is focused on promoting a positive campus community that reflects the attitudes, behaviors, and values of a healthy lifestyle.

Resources -

Employees

The UT - Employee Assistance Program (UTEAP) is a service available to all employees of UTRGV. It provides confidential, professional assistance to help employees and members of their household resolve problems that affect their personal lives or job performance, including assistance with alcohol and other drug abuse concerns. For more information, contact Human Resources Benefits Administration or visit the UTEAP website at: https://www.uth.edu/uteap/

On Campus Support and Resources (available to students)

Office	Contact Information Edinburg	Brownsville/Harlingen
Counseling Center	(956) 665-2574	(956) 882-3897
Health Services	(956) 665-2511	(956) 882-3896
Collegiate Recovery Center	(956) 665-2574	(956) 882-3896
The University Police Department	(956) 665-7151	(956) 882-8232

Community Resources

Office	Contact Information	Location
Palmer Drug Abuse Program	(956) 687-7714	115 N. 9 th Street, McAllen, TX
Behavioral Health Solutions of South Texas (Most commonly known as Rio Grande Valley Council)	(956) 787-7111	5510 N. Cage Blvd, Pharr, TX
Al-Anon/Alcoholics Anonymous	(956) 213-5300 or (956) 544-8530	N/A
Tropical Texas Behavioral Health	(956) 289-7000 or (800) 813-1233	1901 S. 24 th Avenue, Edinburg, TX
Tropical Texas Behavioral Health	(956) 547-5400 (800) 813-1233	861 Old Alice Rd, Brownsville, TX
Tropical Texas Behavioral Health	(956) 364-6500 (800) 813-1233	103 N Loop 499 Harlingen, TX
South Texas Behavioral Health	(956) 388-1300 (888) 977-1400	2102 W. Trenton Rd Edinburg, TX
South Texas Behavioral Health	(956) 350-3683 (888) 977-1400	864 Central Blvd Suite 500B Brownsville, TX 78520
Valley Aids Council	(956) 668-1155	601 N. McColl Rd, McAllen, TX
Mujeres Unidas	(956) 630-4878	511 N. Cynthia St, McAllen, TX
Lower Rio Grande Valley Alcoholics Anonymous	Help Line 1-888-880-9718	http://www.lowrgvaa27.org
Narcotics Anonymous- Brownsville	Help Line 1-800-559-9503	http://www.drugstrategies.org

Hotlines/Online Resources

Title	Contact Information	Email
SAMHSA's National Helpline	1-800-662-HELP (4357)	beta.samhsa.gov/find-
		help/national-helpline
National Suicide Prevention	1-800-273-TALK (8255)	https://suicidepreventionlifelin
Lifeline		e.org/
Behavioral Health Treatment		https://findtreatment.samhsa.
Services Locator		gov/
RAINN Hotline	800-656-HOPE (4673)	https://www.rainn.org/about
		-national-sexual-assault-
Mujeres Unidas Hotline	1-800-580-4879	
Not Alone – Together Against		https://www.justice.gov/ovw/
Sexual Assault		protecting-students-sexual-
National Sexual Assault Hotline	800-656-4673	N/A
Love is Respect	866-331-9474	N/A
National Domestic Violence	800-799-7233	N/A
Hotline		

15 Fire Safety Report

The Higher Education Opportunity Act (HEOA) was signed into law in August 2008 and contains several crucial campus safety components. One of the main provisions of the HEOA is the Campus Fire Safety Right-to-Know Act, which calls for all Title IV eligible institutions that participate in Title IV programs and maintain on-campus student housing facilities to publish an annual fire safety report that outlines fire safety systems, policies, practices, and statistics.

All of the respective information contained in this section is available by:

- Visiting or contacting the DEHSRM,
- Contacting the DEHSRM at (956) 665-3690

Reporting Fires and Evacuation

The following outlines the specific instructions in the event you discover a fire:

- If a fire is noticed, make the decision to extinguish the fire or immediately exit the building.
- **Do not** try to extinguish the fire unless you have access to an inspected fire extinguisher, and you have been properly trained in the use of the fire extinguisher.
- **Do not** fight the fire if it is already beginning to spread beyond the location where it started, if you can't fight the fire with your back to an exit, or if the fire can block your only exit.
- If you are successful in extinguishing the fire, immediately notify the University Police Department.
- If you choose to exit the building, on the way out of the building, pull a fire alarm system pull station. It may be necessary to break the glass or raise the pull station cover in order to pull the alarm. Remember that an alarm may also sound when the pull station cover is raised, however, the main alarm is not sounded in this case and it is necessary to activate the alarm. Some common locations of pull stations are at stairwell doors and exits. By sounding the alarm, occupants of the building are notified of a fire hazard and should evacuate the building. In addition, the University Police, DEHSRM, and local Fire Departments are notified immediately in the event that the alarm is sounded.
- Ensure that you make yourself available to the appropriate authorities to provide information regarding the location and source of the fire.

Have an Exit Strategy

UTRGV continued the Have an Exit Strategy program promotes self- awareness and self-responsibility by the students, staff and visitors at UTRGV. In addition to public safety, adopting and utilizing this program assists UTRGV in meeting the requirements for the Federal Legislation on University Fire Safety as well as the Texas Legislation of Risk Management for Campus Organizations.

Reported Fires

The following table is a compilation of fires that occurred on campus property during 2016. It includes statistics outlining the number of fires, the cause of each fire, the number of injuries and deaths related to the fire and the value of property damage related to the fire.

				egarding Fires in Resid		
Residential	Total Fires in	Fire		Number of Injuries that		Value of Property
Facilities	each Building	Number	Fire	Required Treatment at	Related to Fire	Damage Caused by
				a Medical Facility		Fire
Heritage Hall	None					
University						
Center- UC 305						
Edinburg, TX						
Edinburg Campus						
Location						
Troxel Hall	None					
University Center-UC 305						
Edinburg, TX						
Edinburg Campus						
Location						
Unity Hall	None					
University						
Center-UC 305						
Edinburg, TX						
Edinburg Campus						
Location						
The Village Apt.	None					
University						
Center-UC 305 Edinburg, TX						
Edinburg Campus						
Location						
Casa Bella	None					
2651 FJRM Ave						
Brownsville, TX						
Brownville Campus						
Location						

The Daily Fire Log is available for public inspection and a hardcopy upon request at the following locations:

Edinburg: 501 N Sugar Road, Edinburg TX 78539

Brownsville: 2671 FJRM Avenue, Brownsville TX 78520 Harlingen: 2102 Treasure Hills Blvd., Harlingen TX 78550

Casa Bella, Heritage Hall, Troxel Hall, and Unity Hall are fully equipped with automatic wet sprinkler systems, an automatic fire alarm system, audio visual devices, heat and/or smoke detectors, etc., in all required areas. Hard-wired smoke detectors are included in each dorm room. For redundancy, the fire alarm system in each one of the facilities is directly wired to both the University Police Headquarters and a central monitoring station . All systems are in compliance with the current regulatory requirements. Each hall is equipped with fire extinguishers in common areas. Fire extinguishers are inspected monthly, annually and provided a 6-year maintenance and a twelve-year hydrostatic testing or recharging when needed.

The Village Apartments are equipped with a fire extinguisher in the kitchen area and outside each apartment, and hard wired smoke detectors near the sleeping areas. Fire extinguishers are inspected monthly, annually and provided a 6-year maintenance and a twelve-year hydrostatic testing or recharging when needed. Each smoke detector is cleaned, inspected and tested for operation annually. All residents are requested to notify the Resident Assistant if there are problems with the smoke detectors or if the fire extinguisher has been discharged.

Student Housing Fire Safety Systems Chart:

Residence	Number of	Sprinkler or	Sprinkler in	Detection Type	Fire	Strobe
Halls	Beds	Fire	Storage and	(Heat/Smoke)	Alarm	Lights
		Suppression	Trash Room		Sound	
Heritage	192	Yes	Yes	Smoke	Yes	Yes
Troxel	80	Yes	Yes	Smoke	Yes	Yes
Unity	396	Yes	Yes	Heat & Smoke	Yes	Yes
The Village	212	No	No	Smoke	Yes	Yes
Casa Bella	468	Yes	Yes	Heat & Smoke	Yes	Yes

UTRGV Residence Halls, Annual Number of fire drills, and Designated Assembly Areas.

All residence hall advisors and camp counselors are trained to be evacuation assistants. Training is conducted at the beginning of the fall, spring, and summer semesters. When the fire alarm is activated, the evacuation assistants are trained to guide all residents to the nearest exit, and assemble 150 feet away from the building upwind of any fire and away from any emergency crews, to pre-determined assembly areas. Assembly areas are subject to change, however, depending on the circumstances related to the fire. Evacuation assistants are required to wear orange vests so they can be easily identified, and provide appropriate information to the emergency crews upon arrival to the scene of the fire. All residents are mandated to immediately evacuate the building by following the fire drill procedures outlined in the UTRGV Emergency Response Plan and the UTRGV Guide to Campus Living.

UTRGV conducts a minimum of three fire drills in each residence hall per academic year. A drill is conducted in the summer, fall and spring semesters. Additional fire drills are conducted to address the camps that are held on the UTRGV campus in the summer session to ensure that new employees and children attending camps are familiar with the fire safety policies at the university. The following table outlines the student housing locations, the minimum number of drills conducted in each location on an annual basis, and the designated assembly area.

Residence	Minimum # of Fire Drills	Assembly Area(s)
Heritage Hall	3	East side towards the covered walkway.
Troxel Hall	3	East side towards the covered walkway.
Unity Hall	3	North side of the Vaqueros village parking lot and West side of the University Police Department parking lot Q1.
The Village	3	North-west side of the apartments.
Casa Bella	3	Volleyball and basketball courts

All fire drills and false alarms resulting in the evacuation of the dorms or apartments are evaluated by DEHSRM in respect to the following criteria:

- i. Was the total time to exit less than five minutes?
- ii. Did police arrive within two minutes?
- iii. Did all persons exit the building in orderly fashion?
- iv. Did all persons assemble 150 feet from the building upwind of the fire?
- v. Were doors and exit doors properly shut?
- vi. Did the evacuation assistants perform their respective duties?
- vii. Did all alarms and emergency lights work properly?
- viii. Were all persons accounted for?

An evaluation form is completed and a copy is provided to all stakeholders in the process including DEHSRM (fire safety management), University Police (response), and the Director of Housing and Residence Life (evacuation). In the event that any aspect of the process is not adhered to (e.g. total time to exit), the drill is conducted again at a later time to ensure that all respective systems are in place.

Smoking Policy

Smoking: all forms of tobacco, including but not limited to, cigarettes, cigars, pipes, water pipes (hookah), bidis, kreteks and electronic cigarettes, in all residential facilities (including The Village and Casa Bella) is prohibited and includes lobbies, courtyards, offices, rooms, bathrooms, hallways, stairwells, and balconies. Additionally, a 20-foot smokeless perimeter must be maintained from any building entrance. If you wish to smoke, you must move the required distance away from any door or window to the residence halls or apartments. Residents who use smokeless tobacco products are required to maintain proper health standards and disposal procedures at all times.

Open Flames

The use of candles (including birthday candles), incense, oil lamps, or any other item using an open flame is strictly prohibited in the residence halls.

Portable Space Heaters

Since great care must be taken to utilize portable heaters properly, their use is discouraged on campus. All portable space heaters are required to be approved by DEHSRM prior to use. For the safety of all residents, use and/or possession of these appliances in the residence halls are prohibited.

Portable Appliances

The following portable appliances are prohibited from use in all residence hall rooms:

- Space heaters
- Air conditioners
- Electric blankets
- George Forman grills/propane grills
- Deep fat fryers
- Charcoal burners
- Microwave ovens
- Heaters
- Hot pots
- Sun lamps
- Halogen, spider & oil lamps
- Toaster ovens
- Coffee pots without an automatic shut-off
- Refrigerators that are not UL approved with a three-pronged plug with a maximum capacity of 2.5 feet
- Blenders
- Rice cookers
- Crock pots
- Electric skillets/griddles
- Any other appliances with an open heating element, moving sharp edges, or other moving/electric parts

The following are permitted appliances that can be used in all residence hall rooms:

- Heat controlled hot pots
- Auto shut-off coffee makers
- Refrigerators no larger than 3.1 cubic feet (Heritage and Troxel Hall residents may bring their own refrigerator)

Furnishings

Residents are permitted to bring personal items such as rugs, throw pillows, curtains, and bedspreads. However, all tapestry, window curtains and rugs must have a fire retardant/flame retardant label (NFPA 701, ASTM E-84) affixed to the fabric. Residents are not permitted to drape or cover lights or ceilings in any manner. Paper or other flammable decorations (posters, collages, etc.) should be used in moderation

Decorations

Decorations including, but not limited to, boxes, cardboard, mazes, hay, bamboo, cotton batting, straw, vines and pallets are prohibited in the residence halls. The use of live Christmas trees is prohibited in the residence halls. Any electrical decorations, which may be used on Christmas trees must be UL listed and approved by DEHSRM. Halogen lamps and string lights are not allowed. Routine inspections of Christmas decorations are conducted by DEHSRM. Prior to the holiday season, a letter reinforcing the policies is issued by the Office of Housing and Residence Life.

Extension Cords The use of extension cords is discouraged in all residence halls, however, if an extension cord must be used; there are several guidelines that must be followed:

- All extension cords must have a surge protector and be UL listed and approved.
- All extension cords must only be used within the appropriate rating
- If a cord on the appliance being used has a three-pronged adapter, the extension cord must also be three pronged.
- Splicing together of extension cords, and the plugging together of multiple extension cords are not allowed.
- Extension cords may never be run under rugs or carpet or through walkways or windows.
- Extension cords shall only be used for temporary functions, such as special events or ceremonies.
- Extension cords shall not be used for more than 4 hours at a time.

Employees

All employees potentially involved in responding to an emergency (DEHSRM, Facilities, the University Police Department, Residence Hall employees) or involved with activities that involve the use of ignition sources are mandated to attend Fire and Life Safety Training which include evacuation assistant training and fire extinguisher training. In addition, fire safety training is included in other mandated courses such as laboratory safety.

For those employees that are not directly related to emergency response, a variety of fire and life safety training programs are available to all UTRGV on a voluntary basis. Routine fire safety training is provided on a monthly basis and all UTRGV faculty, staff and students are invited to attend. The training includes fire and life safety, emergency planning, emergency evacuation and portable fire extinguisher.

Evacuation Assistants

All evacuation assistants are mandated to attend Evacuation Assistant training prior to assuming the respective responsibilities. Training includes Fire and Life safety, evacuation procedures, evacuation procedures for the disabled and fire extinguisher training.

Students

EHSRM and Residential Life work together each year to provide fire and life safety education to students living on campus. Residential Advisors attend fire and life safety training three times a year. Students receive fire safety training during the beginning of the fall semester or orientation sessions. In addition, students are reminded about fire evacuation procedures during hall meetings, floor meetings, and after problems occur during fire drills and accidental activation of the alarm.

At the current time, all facilities are in compliance with National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Standards.

Future Fire Safety Initiatives

The University continually strives to improve campus fire safety. All new building construction and renovations are completed in accordance with applicable fire codes. All buildings that do not have a fire sprinkler system, and undergo significant, shall have a fire sprinkler system installed in accordance with NFPA rules and regulations.

As per federal law, UTRGV is required to annually disclose statistical data on all fires that occur in on-campus student housing facilities. Listed below are the **non-emergency** numbers to call to report fires that have already been extinguished in on-campus student housing. If you are not sure whether the University Police Department is aware of such a fire, use one of these numbers to report it.

Office	Contact Information
University Police Department	Edinburg (956) 665-7151
	Brownsville/Harlingen (956) 882-8232
Department of Environmental Health and Safety	Edinburg (956) 665-3690
(during normal business hours)	Brownsville/Harlingen (956) 882-5930

16 2016 Clery Statistics

The following tables contain statistics for crimes reported at locations owned or leased by UTRGV, including the Main Campuses and all satellite facilities.

UTRGV Clery Reportable Statistics

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley (UTRGV) was created by the Texas Legislature in 2013 as the first major public university of the 21st century in Texas. This transformative initiative provided the opportunity to expand educational opportunities in the Rio Grande Valley, including a new School of Medicine, and made it possible for residents of the region to benefit from the Permanent University Fund - a public endowment contributing support to the University of Texas System and other institutions.

UTRGV has campuses and off-campus research and teaching sites throughout the Rio Grande Valley including in Boca Chica Beach, Brownsville (formerly The University of Texas at Brownsville campus), Edinburg (formerly The University of Texas-Pan American campus), Harlingen, McAllen, Port Isabel, Rio Grande City, and South Padre Island. UTRGV, a comprehensive academic institution, enrolled its first class in the fall of 2015, and the School of Medicine welcomed its first class in the summer of 2016. The tables below include the former institution's Clery statistics.

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

Edinburg Campus

			umburg Cam				I
Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	3	0	0	3	2	1
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	1	0	0	1	0	0
Fondling	2016	2	0	0	2	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	1	1	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	5	2	0	7	0	0
	2014	5	1	0	6	5	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	5	0	0	5	0	0
	2014	3	0	0	3	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	5	0	0	5	2	0
	2015	1	0	0	1	0	0
	2014	1	0	0	1	1	0
Dating Violence	2016	4	0	0	4	2	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	3	0	0	3	3	0
Stalking	2016	3	0	0	3	1	0
	2015	2	0	0	2	0	0
	2014	6	0	0	6	2	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	21	0	1	22	10	0
	2015	12	1	0	13	11	0
	2014	25	0	1	26	25	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	12	0	1	13	2	0
	2015	13	0	0	13	8	0
	2014	7	0	7	14	6	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	2	0	0	2	0	0
	2014	1	0	1	2	1	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	3	0	0	3	2.	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	10	0	0	10	8	0
-	2014	6	0	0	6	6	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	12	0	0	12	10	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
£ J	2014	7	0	0	7	7	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	1	0	0	1	1	0
Josephini J Menon	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2014	1	0	0	1	0	0
AI SUII	2015	1	0	0	1	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	U	U	U	U	U	U

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

2016: No Hate Crimes Reported. 2015: Two On-Campus vandalism of property incident characterized by Sexual Orientation bias. 2014: No Hate Crimes Reported.

ASR Revisions can be located on pg. 94

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

Brownsville Campus

Offense of Marker No Negleyard Manukashapitar (1904) 2016 0				ownsville Can	_	1	1	ı
Pagingent Manuflager Pagingent Manuflager Pagingent Manuflager Paging Pagi	Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Negligent Manslangher	Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manshaghter		**2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
**2015		*2014	_	-	_	_	_	_
**2015	Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape			-	-	-	-		-
Rape					-		·	-
Page	Done		- 1			1	-	
Fording	каре		1	-	-	1	1	
Fouling 2016			1	Ü	0	1	0	U
						-	-	
Page	Fondling		1	-	-	1	1	0
Incest			0	0	0	0	0	0
**2015 0		*2014	-	-	-	-	-	-
Shatutery Rape	Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Satisfy Rape		**2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
Part		*2014	-	-	-	-	-	-
Part	Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery 2016 0			-	-		-	-	
Robbery								
Agravated Assault	Robbery							
Agravated Assanti	100001 j					-		
Agravated Assault 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 Burglary 2014 - <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>								
#2015								
Paragray Paragray	Aggravated Assault		-	-				
Burglary			0	0	0	0	0	0
**2015		*2014	-			-	-	
Motor Vehicle Theft	Burglary		1	0	0	1	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft		**2015	2	0	0	2	1	0
Page 10		*2014	-	-	-	-	_	-
Page 10 Page	Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Page		**2015	·	0	0	0	_	0
Domestic Violence			Ĭ		-	-		
Parity Volence	Domestic Violence		1			1	1	0
Pating Violence Pating Vio	Domestic Violence		0		Ŭ	0	0	-
Dating Violence			Ĭ	U		U	0	U
\$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c	D.C. VIII		-	-		-	-	-
Stalking	Dating violence		1			1	1	
Stalking			0	0	0	0	0	0
**2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 *2014 -			-	-	-	-		
\$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c	Stalking		1	0	0	1	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests		**2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
**2015 1		*2014	-	-	-	-	-	-
**2015	Liquor Law Arrests	2016	6	0	0	6	6	0
*2014		**2015		0		1	0	0
Drug Law Arrests 2016 5 0 0 5 3 0 **2015 3 0 3 6 1 0 **2014 - - - - - - - Weapons Law Arrests 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 **2015 1 0 0 1 0			1	Ž	Ť	-	Ť	Ť
**2015 3	Drug Law Arrests							
*2014	3							-
Neapons Law Arrests 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0								
**2015 1	W							
*2014 -	weapons Law Arrests							
Liquor Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action		**2015	1	0	0	1	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action		*2014	-	-	-	_	-	-
The proof of the	Liquor Law Violations Referred for			0		14	14	0
*2014 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -				-	-			
Drug Law Violations Referred for 2016 2 0 0 2 2 0	<u>F</u>							
Neapons Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action **2015	Drug I aw Violations Defermed for							
*2014 - - - - - - -			_					
Weapons Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action 2016 0	ызсіріпагу Асиоп		1				1	U
for Disciplinary Action **2015 2 0 0 2 1 0 *2014 - <								-
*2014								
Arson 2016 1 0 0 1 0 0 **2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	for Disciplinary Action		2	0			1	0
**2015 0 0 0 0 0			-			-		
	Arson	2016	1	0	0	1	0	0
		**2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
		*2014	-	-				-

^{*2014} UTB & TSC combined statistics are reported in the Texas Southmost College 2016 ASR.

^{**}The 2015 information provided above is for the former University of Texas at Brownsville (UTB) which was closed by Senate Bill 24, 83(R) Session, of the Texas Legislature: http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=83R&Bill=SB24

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley Harlingen Campus

	1		ai iiligeli Calli				T
Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
•	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
ronumg	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0			0	0	0
*		-	0	0	-	-	-
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
·	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravateu Assault	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
					-	_	
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	1	0	0	1	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Daving Violence	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2014	1	0	0	1	0	0
Starking		0			0		
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquon Low Vi-1-4: D. e. 1.e.							
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
- v	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
			0	0	0		
	2014	0	U	U	U	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley McAllen Teaching Site

Offe	* 7		N C		70. 4. 1	D 11 (1)	77 6 7 7
Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
impe	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013		0				0
E 112		0		0	0	0	-
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	_	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
D.11							
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
•	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wiotor Vehicle Thert		-	-			-	-
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stanking	2015	Ü	·	·	0		
		0	0	0		0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Treapons Law Arrests				-			
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
<u> </u>	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
					0		
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0		0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	Ö	0	0	0	Ö	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	U	U	U	U	U	U

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley Starr County Campus

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
_	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
<u> </u>	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
D 4 4	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
***	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

Coastal Studies Lab

			pastal Studies			•	•
Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
meest	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
200001	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
88	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
D 1	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley Language Institute at Resaca Village

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Warder/Wor Regigent Wanslaughter	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negngent Mansiaughter		-					
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2014		0		0		0
Dating violence	2015	0	•	0	0	0	
	2013	0	0	0		0	0
G. H.		0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0		0	
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
2 20 rpmmi j rection	2013	0	0	0	0		0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2014		-			0	
Drug Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action		0	0	0	0	0	0
ыспринагу Аспоп	2015	0	0	0		0	0
W	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

Visual Arts/Alumni Center

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
D 1 1	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Alson							
Alson	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley Community Engagement & Student Success Building

Offense			Non-Campus	Public		Residential	Unfounded
Offense Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	Year 2016	On Campus	Non-Campus ()	Public 0	Total ()	Residential 0	Unfounded ()
Mul dei/Non Negngent Mansiaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013						
N 1 (N) 14		0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burgary	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014			0	0		0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wotor venicle There	2015	-	0	0	0	-	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
D (1. X) 1		0				0	
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
-	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013				0		_
Lieuwa Low Vi-1-di D.e. 1.e.		0	0	0		0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred							0
	2016	0	0	0	0	0	
for Disciplinary Action	2016 2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2016					Ť	0
	2016 2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2016 2015 2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley John Austin Pena Clinic

			n Austin Pena				
Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
•	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
riggi uvuttu rissuut	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Durgiary	2015		·	0	0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wiotor vemcie i neit			-				
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
D 4 77 1	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	-	0		0		0
		0		0		0	
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
		,	,	,			

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley **School of Earth, Environmental, and Marine Sciences**

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Tonding	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
necst	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Kape	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0			0	
Dobbow		0		0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016		0	0	0		0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
A		0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0		0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2014		0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary ACUUII	2013		0	0	0	·	0
D I V/2-1-42 D. C. 1.0		0	-			0	
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley **Port Mansfield Telescope Facility**

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
ivial dely from 1 regingent ivialisming lives	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
regigent Mansiaughter	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dono		-	0			-	0
Rape	2016	0	-	0	0	0	
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Duting violence	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013				_		
Stalking	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Staiking	2015	Ŭ	·	, and the second	0	·	
	2013	0	0	0		0	0
T: T		0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
Down I am Am 1	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
g	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	- V	0	0	0	·	0
Disciplinary ACHUII	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wooning Law Violations Defound		0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016 2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action		0				0	
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

Children's Lung Clinic

		CIII	ldren's Lung (JIIIIC	•		
Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
•	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
1 vinuing	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest		-		-	_	-	_
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Durgini	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013			0	0	· ·	0
M-4 V-Li-l- TL-R	2014	0	0		0	0	-
Motor Vehicle Theft		0	0	0	-	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
1	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013				0		
Drug Law Arrests	2014	0	0	0		0	0
Ding Law Allesis	2010			0	0		
		Ü	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2015 2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015 2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015 2014 2016 2015	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0 0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0
Disciplinary Action	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disciplinary Action Drug Law Violations Referred for	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disciplinary Action	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Drug Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disciplinary Action Drug Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action Weapons Law Violations Referred	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disciplinary Action Drug Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disciplinary Action Drug Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action Weapons Law Violations Referred	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Drug Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action Weapons Law Violations Referred	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disciplinary Action Drug Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action Weapons Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley Engineering Tooling Lab

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
C4-11-2	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015 2014	0	0	0		0	0
Lionan Law America	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2015	0		0	0	0	
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
and ann mitos	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
reapons Daw Arrests	2015				0		
		0	0	0		0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weening Low Willedies D. C.	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
A	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

College of Business-Weslaco

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Kapt	2015	·	0	0	0	·	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
ronanng	2015	0	0	0	0	-	0
		-				0	
<u> </u>	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Standing	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquar Law Arrests	2014	·	0		0		0
Liquor Law Arrests	2015	0	-	0	0	0	
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests		0	-	0		0	
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	, ,	0	0	0		0
101 Disciplinary Action	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Angon		0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016						
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

Family Medicine Residency

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Tolking	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
incest	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	-				0	
St. t. t. B		0	0	0	0		0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Elquoi Law Affests	2015	V		Ŭ	0	- V	
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Diag Lan Ailteis					0		
	2015	0	0	0		0	0
***	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
E V	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
202 Disciplinary Action	2013		0	0	0		0
Arson	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
ALSUII	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
			0		0		
	2014	0	U	0	U	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley **Doctor's Hospital Renaissance Family Medicine**

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Tonumg	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
necst	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Kape	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0				0	
Robbery	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Kondery							
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
AA		0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016			0			
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2014		0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2013		0	0	0	·	0
D I Vi-1-4- D. 6 1.6		0	-			0	
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley **Doctor's Hospital Renaissance Internal Medicine Center**

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Tonumg	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
necst	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Kape	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0					
Dobbowy		0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016		0	0	0		0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
A	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Treapons Law Arrests							
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
			3	1	9	9	9

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley **Doctor's Hospital Renaissance General Surgery**

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0 Campus	Non-Campus ()	0	0	0	0
Wurder/Non Negngent Wanslaughter	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2014	0	0		0	0	
Negngent Mansiaughter	2015	-	-	0		-	0
		0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
00	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Durgini	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0		0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wiotor vemere There	2015	-	0	0	0	-	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
D 0 171		0				0	
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015		0		0		0
		0		0		0	_
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
-	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	U	U	U	U	U	U

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley **Doctor's Hospital Renaissance Women's Health Center**

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Tonumg	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
necst	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Kape	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0					
Robbery	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Kondery							
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
AA		0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0		0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2014		0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2013		0	0	0	·	0
D I V:-I-4:- D. 6 16		0	-			0	
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley Rheumatology Clinic

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
D.11	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015 2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
P		-			_		0
Burglary	2016 2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wotor venicle There	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
_	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley **Texas State Technical College (UTRGV Classroom Site)**

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
1 tegingene in majimugineer	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
<u> </u>	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
T		-					
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbet y							-
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Durgiary					0		
	2015	0	0	0		0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	Ö	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014						
		0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014			0		0	
Liquor I aw Assesse	2016	0	0		0		0
Liquor Law Arrests		0		0		0	
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016		0	-	0		0
weapons Law Affests		0		0		0	
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	· ·	0	0	0		0
Disciplinary Action		0				0	
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	- U	0	0	0		0
ioi Discipiniary Action		0				0	_
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
	•						

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

Transfer Center

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Folding	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
incest	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ci i i B	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
7.11	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
capous zun zartests					0		
	2015	0	0	0		0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley Human Resources at the Woods

Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter Negligent Manslaughter Rape Fondling	2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0
Rape	2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0
Rape	2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0
Rape	2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0	0 0 0
Rape	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0	0
Fondling	2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0	0
Fondling	2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0	0	0	
Fondling	2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016	0 0 0 0	0 0 0	0	0	·	
-	2014 2016 2015 2014 2016	0 0 0	0			0	0
-	2016 2015 2014 2016	0	0	Ü	0	0	0
-	2015 2014 2016	0	-	0	0	0	0
Incest	2014 2016			0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	Ü	0	0	0	0	0
		0	0	0	0	0	0
	2010	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Salvatory raipe	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
110,0001	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggi avateu Assaurt	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016			0	0		0
Burgiar y	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	Ů		0	0	·	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Wiotor venicle rhert	2015	-	0	0	0		0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic violence	2015	0	0	-	0		0
	2014			0		0	,
Dating Violence	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating violence	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0		0	
Stalking	2014				0		0
Starking	2015	0	0	0	0	0	
	2013	0	0	0		0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Equal Law Allesis	2015	0		0	0	0	
<u> </u>	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Diug Law Allesis	2015	Ü	-		0		
 		0	0	0	0	0	0
***	2014	0	0	0		0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley First United Methodist Mobile Clinic Site

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
regiscie ivialismagner	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rupe	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
- Vg	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
2	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
00 ·	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
-	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
-	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0		0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2014		0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2014	0				0	
Disciplinary Action	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Awgon	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016						
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	U	U	U	U	U	U

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley **Proyecto Juan Diego Mobile Clinic Site**

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
intuituel/1 (on 1 (egilgen) intuitioning	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
regigent Maisiaughter	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dono			0	0	0	-	0
Rape	2016	0				0	_
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	Ö
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
-	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Equoi Euw Miresis	2015	0	0		0	0	
	2013			0	0		0
Drug Law Arrests	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Ding Dan Allow	2015				0		
		0	0	0	0	0	0
XXV X A .	2014	0	0	0		0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
÷ •	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	U	U	U	U	U	U

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley Las Milpas Mobile Clinic Site

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
regingent iriumsuugutei	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2014		0	0	0		0
каре		0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0				0	
F 111		0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	-	0	-		0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Duting violence	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013						
Stalking	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Starking	2015	Ŭ	·	·	0	·	
	2013	0	0	0		0	0
** *		0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
D 4 4 1	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	- V	0	0	0		0
Disciplinary ACHUII	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weening Low Viol-4 D-6		0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0		_		0	
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley Indian Hills Mobile Clinic Site

Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Will del/1001 Regigent Wanslaughter	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
regigent maistaughter	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Кирс	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
,	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
•	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
00	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Burglary	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Domestic Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	Ö	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Arrests	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
tor Disciplinary Action	2013		0	0	0	0	0
Arson	2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
ALOVÍ	2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2013	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2014	U	U	U	U	U	U

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley Center Point Weslaco Housing Mobile Clinic Site

Marder-You Negligent Manushaughter	Offense	Year	On Campus	Non-Campus	Public	Total	Residential	Unfounded
Negligent Manshaughter	Murder/Non Negligent Manslaughter	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Munshaughter		2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Munshaughter		2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
2015	Negligent Manslaughter	1						
Rape							-	
Rope								
Presiding 2015	Rape							
Fundling 2016			v				·	
Frontling 2016		-	_				,	
Part	Fondling				-			
Lancest 2014 0	Tonding		-	-		-	-	-
Decest 2016								
2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Incest							
Naturory Rape 2016	necst		_	-		-		
Statistory Rape								
Part	Statutory Pana							
Robbery 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Statutory Kape		_					
Robbery								
Agravated Assault	Dobbow		-					
Agravated Assault 2016 0	Kondery							
Agravated Assault 2016 0 0 0 0 0 Burglary 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 Burglary 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Motor Vehick Theft 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2014 0 0 0 0<								
Burglary	A							
Burglary 2016	Aggravated Assault		_		-			
Burglary								
Parish P								
Motor Vehicle Theft	Burglary							
Motor Vehicle Theft				·			·	
Description								
Domestic Violence 2016	Motor Vehicle Theft		0	-			0	
Domestic Violence			0				0	
Dating Violence								
Dating Violence 2014	Domestic Violence		0	0	0		0	0
Dating Violence			0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking			0	0	0		0	0
Stalking 2014 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Dating Violence	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking		2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
Page 10 Page		2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Company Comp	Stalking	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Liquor Law Arrests		2015	0	0	0	0	0	0
Programme		2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
Programme	Liquor Law Arrests	2016		-				
Drug Law Arrests 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		2015		0				0
Drug Law Arrests 2016 0		2014				0		
Parish P	Drug Law Arrests							
Meapons Law Arrests 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0						-		
Weapons Law Arrests 2016 0 0 0 0 0 2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 2014 0 0 0 0 0 0 Liquor Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action 2016 0<			_					_
2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Weapons Law Arrests							
Disciplinary Action 2014 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Troupous Law Arrests							
Liquor Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action 2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0								
Disciplinary Action 2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0								
Drug Law Violations Referred for 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0								
Drug Law Violations Referred for 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Disciplinary Action						·	
Disciplinary Action		2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
2014 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Drug Law Violations Referred for	2016	0	0	0	0	0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action 2016 0	Disciplinary Action		0		0		0	0
Weapons Law Violations Referred for Disciplinary Action 2016 0		2014	0	0	0	0	0	0
for Disciplinary Action 2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 2014 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Arson 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Weapons Law Violations Referred	2016		0	0	0		0
2014 0 0 0 0 0 0 Arson 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			0	0		0		0
Arson 2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0					0			
2015 0 0 0 0 0	Arson							
		2014	0	0	0	0	0	0

HATE CRIME REPORTING:

Appendix A - Clery Definitions

Bias

A pre-formed negative opinion or attitude toward a person or group of people because of their ethnicity, race, national origin, religion, gender, sexual orientation or disability (varied ability) or based upon the perception that the person or group has one or more of those characteristics.

Types of Criminal Offenses

Criminal Homicide

- Murder and Non-negligent Manslaughter: The willful (non-negligent) killing of a human being by another.
- Negligent Manslaughter: The killing of person through gross negligence.

Sexual Assault (Sex Offenses)

Any Sexual act directed against another person, without consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent.

- Rape is the penetration, no matter how slight, of the vagina or anus, with any body part or object, or oral penetration by a sex organ of another person, without the consent of the victim. This offense includes the rape of both males and females.
- **Fondling** is the touching of the private body parts of another person for the purpose of sexual gratification, without the consent of the victim, including instances where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of his/her age or because of his/her temporary or permanent mental incapacity.
- **Incest** is sexual intercourse between persons who are related to each other within the degrees wherein marriage is prohibited by law.
- Statutory Rape is sexual intercourse with a person who is under the statutory age of consent.

Robbery

The taking or attempting to take anything of value from the care, custody, or control of a person or persons by force or threat of forces or violence and/or by putting the victim in fear.

Aggravated Assault

An unlawful assault or attempted assaulted by one (or more) persons of another for the purpose of inflicting severe or aggravated bodily injury.

Burglary

The unlawful entry (or attempt to enter) into a defined structure with the intent to commit a theft or any felony. (Excludes vehicle burglary)

Motor Vehicle Theft

The taking of a motor vehicle (as defined) without the consent of the owner with the intent to either permanently or temporarily deprive the owner of the vehicle. (Includes attempts)

Arson

The willful or malicious burning or attempt to burn (w/o the intent to defraud) a dwelling, house, public building, motor vehicle or aircraft, or personal property of another. (Includes attempts)

Domestic Violence

Violent misdemeanor and felony offenses committed by the victim's current or former spouse, current or former cohabitant or person protected under the domestic or family violence law.

Dating Violence

Violence by a person who has been in a romantic or intimate relationship with the victim.

Stalking

A course of conduct directed at a specific person, that would cause a reasonable person to fear for her, his, or others' safety, or to suffer substantial emotional distress.

Drug

Laws or ordinances regulate possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include: opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous nonnarcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).

Weapons

Violations of laws or ordinances regulating weapons.

Hate Crime

A criminal act involving one/more of the listed crimes which was motivated by bias against any person or group of persons, or the property of any person or group of persons.

- Larceny-Theft The unlawful taking, carrying, leading or riding away of property from the possession or constructive possession.
- **Simple assault** An unlawful physical attack by one or more persons upon another where neither the offender displays a weapon, nor the victim suffers obvious severe or aggravated bodily injury.
- **Intimidation** To unlawfully place another person in reasonable fear of bodily harm through the use of threatening words and/or other conduct, but without displaying a weapon or subjecting the victim to actual physical attack.
- **Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property** To willfully or maliciously destroy, damage, deface, or otherwise injure real or personal property.

Appendix B -Penalties for Drug Use

Marijuana

Possession

Amount	Penalty/ Fine	Imprisonment
Two ounces or less	Class B misdemeanor/ A fine not to exceed \$2,000	Confinement in jail for no more than 180 days
Four ounces or less but more than two ounces	Class A misdemeanor/ A fine not to exceed \$4,000	Confinement in jail for a term not to exceed one year
Five pounds or less but more than four ounces	State jail felony/ A fine not to exceed \$10,000	Imprisonment for not more than two years or less than 180 days
50 pounds or less but more than 5 pounds	3rd degree felony/ A fine not to exceed \$10,000	Imprisonment for not more than 10 years or less than 2 years
2,000 pounds or less but more than 50 pounds	2nd degree felony/ A fine not exceed \$10,000	Imprisonment for not more than 20 years or less than 2 years
More than 2,000 pounds	A fine not to exceed \$50,000	Imprisonment for life or for a term of not more than 99 years or less than 5 years

Amount	Penalty/Fine	Imprisonment
One-fourth ounce or less (gift)	Class B misdemeanor/ a fine not to exceed \$2,000	Confinement in jail for no more than 180 days
One-fourth ounce or less (receives remuneration)	Class A misdemeanor/ a fine not to exceed \$4,000	Confinement for no more than one year
Five pounds or less but more than one-fourth ounce	State jail felony/ A fine not to exceed \$10,000	Confinement in a state jail for any term of not more than two years or less than 180 days
50 pounds or less but more than five pounds	2nd degree felony/ A fine not exceed \$10,000	Confinement in jail for a term of not more than 20 years or less than 2 years
2,000 pounds or less but more than 50 pounds	1st degree felony / fine not to exceed \$ 10,000	Imprisonment
2000 pounds or more	Felony with mandatory minimum sentence. Fine not to exceed \$ 100,000.	Confinement in jail for not more than 99 years or less than 10 years.
Sale of marijuana to a minor	Felony. Fine up to \$ 10,000.	Confinement in jail for not more than 20 years in jail or less than 2 years.

Cocaine & Crack Cocaine

Possession

Amount	Penalty/ Fine	Imprisonment
Less than 1 gram	State jail felony / fine not to	Confinement in a State Jail
	exceed \$ 10,000	Facility for not more than 2 years
		or less than 6 months.
One gram or more but less than 4	3rd degree felony/ a fine not to	Confinement in prison for not
grams	exceed \$10,000	more than 10 years or less than
		2 years.
4 grams or more but not less than	2nd degree felony/ a fine not to	Confinement in prison for not
200 grams	exceed \$10,000	more than 20 years or less than
		2 years.
200 grams or more but less than	1st degree felony and a fine not	Confinement in prison for not
400 grams.	to exceed \$10,000.	more than 99 years or life or less
		than 5 years.
400 grams or more	Felony / fine not to exceed	Confinement in prison for not
	\$ 100,000.	more than 99 years or less than
		10 years.

Amount	Penalty/Fine	Imprisonment
Less than one gram	State jail felony/ a fine not to	Confinement in a state jail for
	exceed \$10,000	not more than two years or less
		than 180 days
One gram or more but less than	2 nd degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
four grams	exceed \$10,000	20 years or less than 2 years
Four grams or more but less than	1 st degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
200 grams	exceed \$10,000.	99 years or life or not less than
		10 years
200 grams or more but less than	Enhanced Felony / fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
400	exceed \$ 100,000.	99 years or not less than 10
		years.
400 grams or more.	Enhanced Felony / fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
	exceed \$ 250,000.	99 years or less than 15 years.

Heroin, Opium, Morphine, Codeine and Demerol

Possession

Amount	Penalty/ Fine	Imprisonment
Less than 1 gram	State jail felony / fine not to	Imprisonment in State Jail
	exceed \$ 10,000	Facility for not more than 2 years
		or less than 6 months.
One gram or more but less than 4	3rd degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
grams	exceed \$10,000	10 years or less than 2 years.
4 grams or more but not less than	2nd degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
200 grams	exceed \$10,000	20 years or less than 2 years.
200 grams or more but less than	1st degree felony and a fine not	Imprisonment for not more than
400 grams.	to exceed \$10,000.	99 years or life or less than 5
		years.
400 grams or more	Enhanced Felony / fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
	exceed \$ 100,000.	99 years or less than 10 years.

Amount	Penalty/ Fine	Imprisonment
Less than one gram	State jail felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment in a state jail for
	exceed \$10,000	not more than two years or less
		than 180 days
One gram or more but less than	2 nd degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for any term of
four grams	exceed \$10,000	not more than 20 years or less
		than 2 years
Four grams or more but less than	1 st degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
200 grams	exceed \$10,000.	99 years or life or not less than
		10 years
200 grams or more but less than	Felony / fine not to exceed \$	Imprisonment for not more than
400	100,000.	99 years or not less than 10
		years.
400 grams or more.	Enhanced Felony / fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
	exceed \$ 250,000.	99 years or less than 15 years.

LSD,

To Sell

Amount	Penalty/Fine	Imprisonment
Fewer than 20 units	State jail felony/ a fine not to	Confinement in a state jail for
	exceed \$10,000	not more than two years or less
		than 180 days.
20 or more, but fewer than 80	3rd degree felony/ a fine	Imprisonment for not more
units	not to exceed \$10,000	than 10 years or less than 2
		years
80 or more, but fewer than 4,000	2nd degree felony/ a fine	Imprisonment for not more
	not to exceed \$10,000	than 20 years or less than 2
		years
4,000 or more, but fewer than	1st degree felony/ a fine not	Imprisonment for life or for not
8,000	to exceed \$10,000	more than life or 99 years or
		less than 5 years
8,000 or more units	Enhanced felony / A fine not	Imprisonment for not more
	to exceed \$250,000	than life or 99 years or less
		than 15 years

Amount	Penalty/ Fine	Imprisonment
Fewer than 20 units	State jail felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment in a state jail for
	exceed \$10,000	not more than two years or less
		than 180 days
20 or more, but fewer than 80	2nd degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
units	exceed \$10,000	20 years or less than 2 years
80 or more, but fewer than	1 st degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for life or 99 years
4,000	exceed \$10,000	or less than 5 years
4,000 or more units	Enhanced felony / A fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
	exceed \$250,000	life or 99 years or less than 15
		years

PCP

Possession

Amount	Penalty/ Fine	Imprisonment
Less than 1 gram	State jail felony / fine not to	Imprisonment in State Jail
	exceed \$ 10,000	Facility for not more than 2 years
		or less than 6 months.
One gram or more but less than 4	3rd degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
grams	exceed \$10,000	10 years or less than 2 years.
4 grams or more but not less than	2nd degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
200 grams	exceed \$10,000	20 years or less than 2 years.
200 grams or more but less than	1st degree felony and a fine not	Imprisonment for not more than
400 grams.	to exceed \$10,000.	99 years or life or less than 5
		years.
400 grams or more	Enhanced Felony / fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
	exceed \$ 100,000.	99 years or less than 10 years.

Amount	Penalty/ Fine	Imprisonment
Less than one gram	State jail felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment in a state jail for
	exceed \$10,000	not more than two years or less
		than 180 days
One gram or more but less than	2 nd degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for any term of
four grams	exceed \$10,000	not more than 20 years or less
		than 2 years
Four grams or more but less than	1 st degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
200 grams	exceed \$10,000.	99 years or life or not less than
		10 years
200 grams or more but less than	Felony / fine not to exceed \$	Imprisonment for not more than
400	100,000.	99 years or not less than 10
		years.
400 grams or more.	Enhanced Felony / fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
	exceed \$ 250,000.	99 years or less than 15 years.

MDMA (Ecstasy)

Possession

Amount	Penalty/ Fine	Imprisonment
Less than one gram	State jail felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment in a state jail for
	exceed \$10,000	not more than two years or less
		than 180 days
One gram or more but less than	3rd degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
four grams	exceed \$10,000	10 years or less than 2 years
Four grams or more but less	2nd degree felony/ a fine not	Imprisonment for not more than
than 400 grams	to exceed \$10,000	20 years or less than 2 years
400 grams or more	Enhanced felony / a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
	exceed \$50,000	life or 99 years or less than five

Amount	Penalty/ Fine	Imprisonment
Less than one gram	State jail felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment in a state jail for
	exceed \$10,000	not more than two years or less
		than 180 days
One gram or more but less than	2nd degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
four grams	exceed \$10,000	20 years or less than 2 years
Four grams or more but less than	1st degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
400 grams	exceed \$10,000	life or 99 years or less than 5
		years
400 grams or more	Enhanced felony / A fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
	exceed \$100,000	life or 99 years or less than 10
		years

Barbiturates and Tranquilizers

Possession

Amount	Penalty/ Fine	Imprisonment
Less than 28 grams	Class A misdemeanor/ A fine up	Confinement for no more than
	to \$4,000.00	one year
28 grams or more but less than	3 rd degree felony// a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
200 grams	exceed \$10,000	10 years or less than 2 years
200 grams or more but less than	2 nd degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
400 grams	exceed \$10,000	20 years or less than 2 years
400 grams or more	Enhanced felony/ A fine not to	Imprisonment for life or for a
	exceed \$50,000	term of not more than 99 years
		or less than five years

Amount	Penalty/ Fine	Imprisonment
Less than 28 grams	State jail felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment in a state jail for
	exceed \$10,000	not more than two years or less
		than 180 days
28 grams or more but less than	2 nd degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
200 grams	exceed \$10,000	20 years or less than 2 years
200 grams or more but less than	1 st degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for not more than
400 grams	exceed \$10,000	life or 99 years or less than 5
		years
400 grams or more	Enhanced felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for life or for a
	exceed \$100,000	term of not more than 99 years
		or less than 10 years

GHB

Possession

Amount	Penalty/Fine	Imprisonment		
Less than one gram	A state jail felony/ a fine not to	Confinement in a state jail for		
	exceed \$10,000	any term not more than two		
		years or less than 180 days		
One gram or more but less than	3 rd degree felony/ a fine not to	Imprisonment for any term of		
four grams	exceed \$10,000	not more than 10 years or less		
		than 2 years		
Four grams or more but less than	2 nd degree felony / a fine not to	Imprisonment for any term of		
200 grams	exceed \$10,000	not more than 20 years or less		
		than 2 years		
200 grams or more but less than	1 st degree felony / a fine not to	Imprisonment for life or for any		
400 grams	exceed \$10,000	term not more than 99 years or		
		less than 5 years		
400 grams or more	Enhanced felony/ and a fine not	Imprisonment for a term of not		
	to exceed \$100,000	more than 99 years or less than		
		10 years		

Amount	Penalty/Fine	Imprisonment		
Less than one gram	A state jail felony/ a fine not to exceed \$10,000	Confinement in a state jail for any term not more than two years or less than 180 days		
One gram or more but less than four grams	2 nd degree felony/ a fine not to exceed \$10,000	Imprisonment for any term of not more than 20 years or less than 2 years		
Four grams or more but less than 200 grams	1 st degree felony / a fine not to exceed \$10,000	Imprisonment for life or for any term not more than 99 years or less than 5 years		
200 grams or more but less	Enhanced felony/ A fine not to exceed \$100,000	Imprisonment for life or for a term of not more than 99 years or less than 10 years		
400 grams or more	Enhanced felony / A fine not to exceed \$250,000	Imprisonment for life or for a term of not more than 99 years or less than 15 years		

Rohypnol ("Roofies")

Possession

Amount	Penalty/ Fine	Imprisonment		
Less than one gram	State jail felony/ a fine not to exceed \$10,000	Confinement in a state jail for any term not more than two years or less than 180 days		
One gram or more but less than four grams	3rd degree felony / a fine not to exceed \$10,000	Imprisonment for any term of no more than 10 years or less than 2 years		
Four grams or more but less than 200 grams	2nd degree felony/ a fine not to exceed \$10,000	Imprisonment for any term of not more than 20 years or less than 2 years		
200 grams or more but less than 400 grams	1st degree felony/ a fine not to exceed \$10,000	Imprisonment life or for any term not more than 99 years or less than 5 years		
400 grams or more	Enhanced felony/ A fine not to exceed \$100,000	For life or for a term of not more than 99 years or less than 10 years		

ASR Revisions

Change #	Edit	Reason	Entered By	Date Entered
1	On the 2015 Edinburg Crime Statistics, a Domestic Violence crime was added due to a finding from an internal audit	Internal Audit	Liza Dimas	9/28/18
2	On the 2015 Brownsville Crime Statistics, a Liquor Law Arrest was added due to a finding from an internal audit.	Internal Audit	Liza Dimas	9/28/18
3	On the 2015 Edinburg Crime Statistics, a Drug Law Arrest on Public Property was removed and corrected to zero.	Data entry error	Liza Dimas	10/8/18
4	On the 2016 Edinburg Crime Statistics, a Fondling Crime Stat was added due to a late finding.	Internal Find	Liza Dimas	9/4/19
5	On the 2017 Edinburg Crime Statistics, a Fondling Crime Stat was added due to a late finding.	Internal Find	Liza Dimas	9/4/19
6	On the 2016 Edinburg Crime Statistics, Four of the Drug Law Arrests on public property were removed and correctly added to on-campus.	Internal Find	Liza Dimas	9/16/19